M MFAD

h.ML SCHOOL DISTRICT

AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Monday, August 29, 2022 -6 pm
District Office, 2323 E. Farwell Rd., Mead, WA 99021

Webinar Link: mead354-org.zoom.us/j/87216336780
Or Call 669-900-6833 Webinar ID 872 1633 6780

I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Action)

III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Action)
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting of August 15, 2022 &
Board Work Session of August 22, 2022

IV. REMARKS FOR THE GOOD OF THE SCHOOLS - Public Comment

CONTINUING BUSINESS - none

<

V1. PUBLIC HEARING - 2022-2023 Budget

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Resolution 22-08

2022-2023 Budget Adoption (Action) 1
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)
B. 2022-2023 Facilities Use Fees (Action) 2

(Presented by: Ned Wendle, Facilities & Planning Director)
C. Resolution 22-09
2022-2023 Fees and Budget Policies (Action) 3
(Presented by: Heather Ellingson, Chief Financial Officer)
D. Consent Agendas A & B
Vouchers, Personnel Actions, Extra-Curricular and Supplemental Contracts (Action) 4

VIIL. REPORTS
A. Facilities Update
(Presented by: Ned Wendle, Facilities & Planning Director)
B. Comprehensive School Counselor Program Update
(Presented by: Josh Westermann, Student & Family Services Director &
Darren Nelson, Director of Secondary Education)
C. Superintendent’s Report and Discussion Items

IX. ADJOURN

Public Participation — Policy 1430
The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of involving members of the public in its meetings. Therefore, the

opportunity for individuals (staff, guests and/or district residents) to express an opinion is provided at the beginning of School Board meetings. Per Policy 1430 public
comment should relate to agenda items. Those wishing to speak must sign-in with: name, address, phone number and topic being addressed. Sign-in must be done prior
to the beginning of the meeting before the gavel has dropped. If a group wishes to speak, it is recommended they choose a spokesperson to speak on behalf of the
group. The Board President will recognize each speaker and invite him/her to step up to the podium. Comment time is limited to three (3) minutes. Individuals making
public comments are asked to refrain from any inappropriate behavior, including but not limited to: clapping, shouting and/or sarcastic, vulgar or disrespectful
language or actions. The School Board will not respond to public comments during the meeting. The board may express regret regarding the speaker’s concerns and
thank them for their contribution. This allows the Board time to confer with district staff and gain valuable knowledge before determining whether or not to more fully

respond to a speaker’s comments.

Individuals with disabilities who may need a modification to participate in a meeting should contact the Superintendent's office no later than three days
before a regular meeting and as soon as possible in advance of a special meeting so that arrangements for the modification can be made.




STRICT

AKxigL so DI

Minutes from the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Monday, August 15, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Regular Board Meeting on Monday, August 15, 2022. This meeting
was held in-person and virtually via a Zoom link posted on the Mead School District website.
Directors Burchard, Denholm, Olson, Cannon and Gray were present. Also attending were
Superintendent Shawn Woodward, Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson and Assistant

Superintendents Heather Havens and Jared Hoadley.

L Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting began with President Burchard asking all to rise for the Pledge of Allegiance.

IL Approval of Agenda
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the meeting agenda, as presented. Director Olson

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IlI. Approval of Minutes
Director Cannon made a motion to approve the minutes of the June 27, 2022, Regular Board
Meeting, as presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IV. Remarks for the Good of the Schools - Public Comment
President Burchard first opened the floor for staff/board comments followed by comments from
the 30+ individuals who signed-up to speak on agenda topics. Because of the number of people
wishing to speak, President Burchard requested comments be limited to two minutes in length.

Staff/Board Comments

Facilities & Planning Director Ned Wendle, reporting on the International Military Sports Council
Women’s Soccer Championships hosted at Union Stadium in July, shared this twelve day
competition, attended by more than 13,000 spectators, was a great community event. The Mead
High and Mt. Spokane athletic and band booster groups sold concessions that resulted in a net

profit for each organization of approximately $3,000.

President Burchard acknowledged/introduced new Mead High School principal Kimberly Jensen
and State Senator Mike Padden who were both in attendance.

Director Denholm noted the near perfect game (perfect going into the 9* inning) by Tampa Bay
Rays pitcher, and Mt. Spokane High School graduate, Drew Rasmussen on Sunday, August 14™
He additionally expressed his appreciation for how nice school building grounds look especially

considering how hot it has been.

Director Gray spoke positively about the district’'s Summer STEM Camps noting the popularity
of the camps and her hope that in the future offerings can be expanded.

Director Cannon, noting the large number of individuals in attendance, made reference to the
Civics Education policy adoption and Library Media Center policy/procedure revision he will be
presenting for board consideration later in the meeting. He thanked community members for
their engagement and reminded no action will be taken on the proposals at this board meeting.
He acknowledged there are intense emotions associated with the proposals on both sides, and
shared he looks forward to beginning a dialogue on these two topics.



Public Comments

Tyrone Hoard, a Mead School District parent of five and school administrator in a neighboring
school district, expressed his opposition to the two proposals Director Cannon is asking the
board to consider. He believes it is important to allow schools to accurately portray history and
for students to have the opportunity to ask questions. If we hide from history, we won’t learn
anything from it. He questioned the “why/purpose” behind excluding books and stated it is his
belief both proposals are a step backward and that we, the district, are “better than that.”

Mary Sullivan, who bought her home because of the quality education offered by the Mead
School District, feels approval of the two proposals put forward by Director Cannon would
diminish learning, teachers would be constantly looking over their shoulders and many teachers
would leave. If approved, she shared she will no longer support district bonds and levies. She
additionally predicts approval would result in families not moving into the district.

Troy Hughes, a graduate of the Mead School District, father of three Mead students, and
principal at Mead’s Northwood Middle School, stated that having these two proposals brought
forward puts him in an awkward place. With the restrictions placed on schools and students
because of COVID the past two years he was hopeful adult divisiveness would settle down this
year. He reminded that CRT is not taught in the Mead School District but students are taught
about racism and what racism looks like. It is intellectually lazy and uneducated to throw a CRT
blanket over any conversation that has to do with race or might make us uncomfortable. When
he was hired at Northwood a few years ago he was charged with fixing racial issues at the school.
Taking that charge seriously, Northwood has committed itself to assuring all students have a
place and all are accepted and seen. The proposals put forward by Director Cannon suggest that
teachers are not to be trusted. He is personally bothered by the fact that this meeting and this
conversation are taking place in his school. He stated the proposals negatively impact
marginalized students making them feel like they don’t belong. Policies like this do not represent

him or his family.

Alana Shepherd, a Transgender individual, shared she is not a resident of the Mead School
District, although she has a girlfriend who lives in the district. Alana specifically addressed the
Library Media Center policy/procedure noting the proposed revisions are a violation of existing
RCWs that guarantee protection under the law for children of all ages to live as their authentic
selves. She shared a part of her personal journey involving her evolution from keeping her head
down to not be noticed, to today, where she has discovered her superpower and is able to accept

herself.

Kinslee Pounder, mother of several children who attend school in the Mead School District,
shared she understands that CRT is not taught. However, she referenced specific incidents that
happened last year that are causing a disturbing pendulum swing. She noted her freshman
watching a YouTube video that included the graphic image of someone hanging and the
requirement that her son read an essay by Paul Theroux titled Being a Man. Both resulted in
conversations at home that she felt she should not have had to engage in. She does not want to
see divisiveness spread to the next generation and feels current social views are too ingrained.

Linda Griego, a 30+ year Mead School District resident, shared she has had good and not so
good experiences with the district. She noted Spokane and Mead are very white. Her husband is
of Spanish descent. She wonders if adults are looking at the policies proposed by Director
Cannon from the standpoint of what is good for kids. If we do not allow the teaching of history
from multiple perspectives, we do a disservice to students. Regarding CRT, she sees the term as
a dog whistle. She would like to hear what regular kids, who have not been coached, think about
the subject. She believes it is important to teach students to be critical thinkers or we will have

a bunch of “puff balls” walking around.




—Ee— e = e e == == = = =

Drew Piper, a Mead School District teacher, asserted giving serious consideration to the
proposed Civics Education policy would be a disservice to teachers. Director Cannon, who does
not have a history degree, is not qualified to prescribe what should and should not be taught in
civics. Noting the policy was written by State Legislator Jim Walsh, Mr. Piper stated, if Director
Cannon were his student, he would receive an “F” on this assignment because of plagiarism. The
proposed policy sensors teachers and limits critical thinking. Director Cannon has taken failed
legislation, claimed it as his own, and is now attempting to legislate from his position on the

board.

Elaine Harger, a retired school librarian who lives in the Valley, sees the Library Media Center
revision proposed by Director Cannon as problematic on three levels. #1 - The purpose of
policies is to guide not micromanage. The current Library Media Center policy already includes
language that addresses the age appropriateness of materials. #2 - Approval of the presented
revisions sets a precedent for the next group of would be censors. #3 - The prohibition of
resources is seen as a “slap in the face” to many. The proposed changes take away no fears. In
fact, approval would actually inflame them. The proposed revisions to the Library Media Center
policy/procedure fail on all levels.

Darren Nelson shared, as the Director of Secondary Education for the Mead School District, that
he spends the majority of each week in district secondary schools. He has taught Humanities,
served as an Assistant Principal at Mead High School, Principal at Mt. Spokane High School, and
is the dad of a current Mt. Spokane student. He believes the Civics Education policy proposed by
Director Cannon is unnecessary. The state already has clear standards that inform the district’s
civics instruction. Additionally, the proposed policy calls into question the practice of the
district’s hardworking, thoughtful teachers and sets an unfortunate tone in the community at
the start of a new school year. In conclusion, he asked that the board, when considering whether
or not to adopt the Civics Education policy, take into account the diverse backgrounds of the

families who reside in the district.

Devon DelRosario, who grew up in Mead and currently teaches for the district, first addressed
the proposed revisions to the Library Media Center policy/procedure. She noted the current
policy/procedure, that has been in place since 2011, already includes protocols regarding the
age appropriateness of materials, and the ability to challenge and seek the removal of existing
library materials. The proposed changes resort to archaic banning, which is unconstitutional and
breaks Washington State law. In state law sexual orientation, gender identity and sex are
protected classes. She questioned whether the board is willing to risk the loss of state funding
to push its own agenda. Regarding Civics Education, she stated the proposed policy sets forth a
solution to a problem that does not exist as CRT is not taught in schools, is not a part of district
curriculum, and not a part of district/state standards. She noted similarities/plagiarism when
comparing the proposed policy to former president Trump’s defunct “Executive Order on
Combating Race and Sex Stereotyping.” This alone indicates the policy is politically charged. She
noted that of the few primary sources listed in the policy, 18 were written from a white male
perspective. She encouraged the board to consider who these policies protect. Approving either
one of them would be harmful to many.

Stephy Nobles-Bean, a Whitworth professor whose ancestors were slaves, noted CRT, while
something she teaches at Whitworth, is not taught in the Mead School District. She is a member
of the Northwood Middle School Equity Committee and is concerned with an agenda that is
unwilling to acknowledge the history of slavery. If the minds of children are relegated to a narrow
box, they will not be ready for the world. She is hopeful the Mead community wants good for all
students. In conclusion, regarding the proposed Civics Education policy, she wondered, “Have
you asked your board members of color what they think?"




Alison Thompson, a Mead School District graduate, daughter of a former school board member
and current Mt. Spokane High School teacher (23 years), stated the policies proposed by Director
Cannon are in direct opposition to what she believes. They are “misguided at best.” She
referenced the book, Of Mice & Men, noting that while it is certainly not an appropriate novel for
a 3" grader, by 9" grade students are appropriately mature for the content. She encouraged the
board to not resort to small-mindedness and reminded that just reading about something does
not make that thing you. Regarding high school Social Studies, she shared there has been no
formal curriculum adoption in over 20 years. The proposed policies malign the work of
educators. Students deserve better and, in fact, they currently receive better.

Marilyn Darilek, an informed voter and mother of two very eager learners, shared she feels very
encouraged and applauded all she has heard this evening. She noted that Five Mile Prairie is
“pretty lily white” and expressed her gratitude that it appears the Mead School District
community is not supportive of the proposed revisions to the Library Media Center
policy/procedure or new Civics Education policy. She is glad she can leave the meeting with a
positive perspective based on what she has heard.

Larry Wolfe, a Mead School District resident who has four boys and two granddaughters,
thanked Director Cannon for bringing forward the proposed revision to the Library Media Center
policy/procedure and new Civics Education policy. He sees that Director Cannon’s intent is to
protect. He personally feels what is going on in the world that prompted the need for these two
policies is harmful. He concluded by reminding that “God will have the final say.”

Fmilee Combs, parent and district resident, shared (even though she looks white) she is the
descendent of slaves. She appreciates the diversity of the Mead community. Her kids are first
and foremost for her. Even though CRT is not taught in the Mead School District, she believes
CRT ideology can be taught and she does not want that to happen. She does not want CRT
ideology to manipulate children. She encouraged the board to stand up for what is right without
bias. All kids deserve to be looked at as special and should not be manipulated. She contended

students have been manipulated by staff.

Amy McColm, a resident of the Mead School District and chair of the Spokane Branch of the
NAACP, noted the proposed Civics Education policy is faulty as CRT is not taught and, as written,
goes against state standards. Regarding the proposed revisions to the Library Media Center
policy/procedure she referenced the specific focus of OSPI on creating gender inclusive schools
and the fact that the proposed revisions are most likely illegal. Kids will have questions about
gender and kids will have questions about race. With that understanding she asked the question,
Do we want them to get their answers from the Internet?

Whitney Edwards, a Mead School District graduate, moved back to the district so her children
could attend Mead schools. She shared how impressed she was with the district’s response to
COVID. They asked the community for input and Mead ended up being a model for how to
conduct in-person instruction in the midst of a pandemic for the entire state. She noted the
proposed CRT/Civics Education policy is similar to a copy & paste chain letter . . . not something
that has grown up from the community. Noting Spokane is becoming more and more diverse,
she reminded board members they are elected to represent the entire Mead community. It is not
the job of the board to tell the community who they are. She wants her kids to have access to
books that can help with questions she does not have answers to. She wants all kids to feel
comfortable. She reminded that silence is a form of speech. Silence speaks volumes. She asked
the question Why now? noting the two proposals put forward by Director Cannon are not what
the district should be talking about at this time. She wondered why teachers/professionals are
not trusted and why a wrench is being thrown into the system at the start of the school year
when her kids are so excited to return to school.




Flysia Spencer, a 1998 Mead High School graduate, talked about taking Junior Humanities taught
by Mark Bowman and Georgia Toppe. Students in this class were challenged to think outside the
box. This is the class where she learned about racism, not only directed at Blacks but also
Indigenous people and those of other ethnic backgrounds. If the proposed Civics Education
policy is approved would teachers and students be able to talk in-depth about topics like racism.
Referencing a course she took in college, she noted the importance of looking at things like
racism through a variety of lenses (female lens, CRT lens, Marxist lens, Hispanic lens). She
encouraged Director Cannon and the board to rethink approving the Civics Education policy and
to stand up for what Mead has always stood for . . .. owning up to history and truth.

Patty Ferguson, a social worker/mental health counselor and mom of two Prairie View students
who were also in attendance, shared she brought her children so they could witness adults
speaking out and expressing opposing viewpoints. Regarding the banning of ideas, she believes
that should never happen. She has always been proud of the Mead School District. However, she

is not proud today.

Bill Wagstaff, Mead School District resident, former Mead High School teacher, father of three
Mead graduates and grandfather of current Mead students, encouraged the board to put kids
first and do what is best for them. In his tenure as a teacher this is the lens decisions were always
made through. He hopes this practice will continue. He asked, Do you consider teachers to be
professionals with the ability to make professional decisions? If the answer is no, why not? He
additionally questioned the origins of the proposed Civics Education policy suggesting it was
drafted beyond the west side of the state. Regarding Director Cannon’s proposed revisions to
the Library Media Center policy/procedure, he wondered why the board would want to censor
materials noting libraries should be a free market place for exploring ideas.

Tami Lee, a Mead School District staff member, addressed the board on the topic of shuttling
students away from their neighborhood school noting the many downfalls of this practice
including students arriving late and leaving early. Because of this shuttled students are singled
out, and if their home school offers Title services they are unable to partake in these enhanced
learning opportunities. At Shiloh Hills this practice puts already at-risk families/students at even

greater risk.

Crystal Bertholic, noting her partner and mother-in-law are both teachers, referenced the Trevor
Project and how hard COVID has been on kids. Even in elementary school children internalize
and, if certain topics are not talked about, assumptions are made. She shared that in her
experience individuals do not choose to be who they are, they claim it when appropriate. The
revisions proposed in the Library Media Center policy/procedure are concerning as it is
extremely important to have age appropriate materials available. If the message is sent that there
are “things” we shouldn’t talk about kids notice. In conclusion, she shared the statistic that an

LGBTQ child attempts suicide every 45 seconds.

Cara Elston, a Mead School District resident/parent, stated both the Civics Education policy and
Library Media Center policy/procedure revision are “completely unnecessary.” In asking the
board if they trust the staff they have hired, shared her observation that teachers and librarians
are professionals and care about what they are doing. She encouraged the board to focus on
“real issues” like learning about what happens to students who do not graduate and doing
something to help them rather than focusing on the topics currently under consideration.

Robyn McGinnity Vasquez, a local attorney and mom of three kids (one recent graduate and
two who are in high school) shared, in anticipation of this meeting, that she had been nervous
all day. She is so tired of feeling disappointed in people. However, she shared she is encouraged
by the comments shared by so many who have spoken. School is a place where students should
learn. More should be taught not less. She knows first-hand teachers teach kids to be discerning.




The School Board doesn’t need to do that. On the topic of CRT, she presented copies of several
articles for the board to review.

Pamela Thuswaldner addressed the board as a Mead parent and an educator (30 year teacher).
She is shocked at the proposals put forth in the Civics Education policy and Library Media Center
policy/procedure revision. She noted the need to support LGBTQ and other marginalized
students. Referencing the emphasis at Mead High School on “belonging” she cannot understand
how these two topics could have been included on a board meeting agenda. If the policies are
approved it will send the message that “belonging” doesn’t apply to everyone. As a parent she
teaches her kids to value diversity. She also asked the question Why now? It is her opinion the
two topics brought forward by Director Cannon serve no purpose and silence kids.

Maureen Mickelson, Mead School District resident and mother of six children, thanked Director
Cannon for bringing the topic of CRT and Civics Education forward. She shared that CRT is being
taught/rebranded in the district’s Social Emotional Learning (SEL) curriculum. She related a
specific situation that took place in her daughter’s math class. She believes this is a question of
priorities and is concerned about the promotion of divisive social and/or political ideologies in
schools. She hopes the Civics Education policy will be approved.

Ron McInerney, a Mead School District resident, stated civics education should be limited to the
study of the rights and duties of citizenship. He would like this education to focus on the Bill of
Rights and teaching straight-forward things. Folks might think they know his race but he is of
the human race. Mr. McInerney read excerpts from Martin Luther King’s I Have a Dream speech
emphasizing that all should be judged by the content of their character not the color of their

skin.

Kerra Bower, owner of Little Scholars Development Center, a black preschool, stated she was in
attendance and speaking in support of Spokane’s black community and against the proposed
Civics Education policy. She shared how Little Scholars teachers talk with students about
issues/concerns and related a conversation she had with her son following the recent Freeman
shooting where they talked about “What would you do if there was a gun at school?” Ms. Bower
stated she is encouraged by many of the comments shared. She emphasized the importance of
fighting for your kids and grandkids, and not allowing rhetoric to take control. She additionally
shared that when she and her husband were looking to move their son from a private school to
a public school, they did not consider the Mead School District because of its lack of diversity.

Stephanie Courtney, a graduate of Whitworth University and resident of the Mead School
District, referenced the importance of seeing yourself in art, books and in movies. When you
don’t see yourself, you can begin hating yourself. She illustrated this by sharing the story of a
black girl from the Congo who was adopted by a white family. Regarding the proposed Civics
Education policy, she noted that when history is hidden it communicates that those who came
before you did not, and do not, matter. In her experience with students, it is not curriculum that
is ruining their lives . . . their lives are ruined when parents take away their cell phones.

Stacie Nelson, a Mead School District resident/parent, noted that all students do not fit a
traditional mold. She encouraged the district to fund new alternative learning options. She also
expressed her appreciation for the alternative learning options that are currently available.

President Burchard thanked all who commented. He reminded there will be no vote at this
meeting on either the proposed Civics Education policy or the Library Media Center
policy/procedure revision. For those who did not speak, or those who spoke and want to share
additional information, he asked that they email the board and Superintendent Woodward.

Before proceeding to the next agenda item President Burchard called for a five minute break.




V. Continuing Business
A. 37 Reading Policy & Procedure 2161 Revision
Special Education and Related Services For Eligible Students

Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent Heather Havens presented the revision of
Policy/Procedure 2161, Special Education and Related Services for Eligible Students, for third
reading consideration. This policy/procedure was adopted on September 24, 2007, with
revisions to the policy approved on March 10, 2008 and July 20, 2016. Revisions to the procedure
were approved on March 11, 2010, January 12, 2015 and July 20, 2016. The presented revisions
bring this policy/procedure into compliance with the state’s new special education reporting
process that requires school districts to analyze and update their special education policies and
procedures by August 31, 2022. WSSDA Sample Policy 2161 and Sample Procedure 2161 were
used as templates for the presented revisions.

Special Education procedures are designed to: 1) Ensure that students who are eligible for
services under the Individuals with Disabilities Act are served appropriately and given assurance
of individualized support for their success, and 2) Limit the district’s liability and ensure
fiduciary responsibility by enacting policies and procedures that mitigate potential litigation and

risk.
The presented revisions to the policy are minimal.

Presented procedure revisions include changing existing language to meet the requirements of
new legislation and/or policy governance. Important shifts include:

» Amending the process for Specific Learning Disability Evaluation/Qualification from the
Discrepancy Model (formalized testing with cut score qualifications) to allow for
Response to Intervention models and patterns of strength and weakness. By 2028 the
district must have in place a robust system for ensuring scientific, research-based
interventions are employed through a RTI approach for Specific Learning Disability
Qualifications. (Prior to 2028 the section of the procedure that addresses this area will
need to be, once again, revised/updated.)

e C(Clarity around interpreters, First Language support and communication, as legally
required, have been added.

e Graduation requirements now require a detailed Transition Plan and High School &
Beyond Plan. These plans allow access to alternate pathways for credits and course of
study.

e Regarding restraint, isolation and reasonable use of force, revisions are primarily
connected to the type of training to be used and the increased attention to de-escalation
strategies, and a system that has its emphasis in trauma-informed practices.

In summary, Ms. Havens shared the presented revisions keep the district’s special education and
related services current with best practice and law.

No first reading (June 13, 2022) or second reading (June 27, 2022) changes were recommended.

Director Denholm made a motion to approve the revisions to Policy and Procedure 2161, Special
Education and Related Services For Eligible Students, as presented. Director Olson seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

B. 3 Reading Policy 3246 Review & Procedure 3246 Revision
Restraint, Isolation and Other Uses of Reasonable Force
Learning & Teaching Assistant Superintendent Heather Havens presented the review of Policy
3246 and revision of Procedure 3246, Restraint, Isolation and Other Uses of Reasonable Force,
for third reading consideration. This policy/procedure was adopted on July 18, 2011, with
revisions approved on December 14, 2015 and September 12, 2016. The presented




review/revision brings this policy/procedure into compliance with the state’s new special
education reporting process that requires school districts to analyze and update their special
education policies and procedures by August 31, 2022.

WSSDA Sample Procedure 3246 was used as the template for the presented procedure revisions.
Current Policy 3246 was compared to WSSDA Sample Policy 3246 with no policy changes
recommended following this comparison/analysis. The review of the policy was brought to the
board as the district must, to comply with new state requirements, show the policy was revisited
to ascertain if revisions are needed.

Presented procedure revisions include changing existing language to meet the requirements of
new legislation and/or policy governance. Primary revisions are connected to the type of training
to be used and the increased attention to de-escalation strategies, and a system that has its
emphasis in trauma-informed practices. Restraint, isolation and reasonable use of force data will

be reported annually, as legally required, to OSPL

In response to a question raised by Director Cannon at the June 27, 2022, second reading
regarding restraining non-special education students engaged in a fight, Ms. Havens shared that
type of situation is referenced in paragraph three of the policy.

No first reading (June 13, 2022) or second reading (June 27, 2022) changes were recommended.

Director Gray made a motion to approve the review of Policy 3246 and revision to Procedure
3246, Restraint, Isolation and Other Uses of Reasonable Force, as presented. Director Cannon
seconded the motion. The motion carries unanimously.

VI.  Public Hearing - 2021/2022 General Fund Budget Extension

Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson, in accordance with state law, presented a proposed
General Fund Budget Extension for 2021/2022 for public comment. Budget extensions allow for
the spending of more than was originally planned. Ms. Ellingson noted the possibility of needing
a budget extension was shared on more than one occasion at earlier board meetings. The
proposed extension increases the spending limit for the General Fund by $1,750,000. In
explaining the reasons for the extension, Ms. Ellingson reviewed 2021/2022 enrollment,
revenues and expenditures, as well as beginning and ending fund balance. Higher than budgeted
expenses resulting in the need to increase the 2021/2022 spending allocation were related to
the additional cost of contracted services including Running Start/Grad Alliance, Spokane Virtual
Learning and specialized programs for special needs students. In response to a question from
President Burchard, Ms. Ellingson stated, based on what was spent in the three contracted service
areas noted above, that those line items will be increased in the 2022/2023 budget.

There were no public comments on the presented 2021/2022 General Fund Budget Extension.

VIL. New Business
A. Resolution 22-06
Budget Extension General Fund
Following the Public Hearing on the 2021/2022 General Fund Budget Extension, Chief Financial
Officer Heather Ellingson presented for board consideration Resolution 22-06, Budget Extension
General Fund. Approval of this resolution will increase the budget appropriation in the General

Fund to $150,183,728, an increase of $1,750,000.

Director Olson made a motion to adopt Resolution 22-06, Budget Extension General Fund, as
presented. Director Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. A copy of

the resolution is attached.



B.

Consent Agenda

Noting the large number of resignations included in the Consent Agenda, Director Cannon
inquired about recruitment efforts. Superintendent Woodward shared there have been no issues
hiring for certificated positions. Filing classified positions has been a bit tougher. Transportation
Director Tony Davis, who was in attendance, indicated Transportation is staffed adequately for

the start of the school year.

Director Cannon made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda, as presented. Director Olson
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Consent Agenda

Hired Certificated Personnel:

Christopher Snyder Mt. Spokane Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Assistant Principal effective 7/1/22

Matthew Walter Northwood Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement Assistant Principal 22/23 contract
vear effective 8/4/22

Carl Peterson Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Math/Science Teacher effective 8/23/22

Kristin Swan Mountainside Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Counselor effective 8/23/22 (no longer at
Highland)

Michael Mason Northwood Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Secondary Compass teacher effective
8/23/22 (no longer an elementary Compass teacher)

Justin Olvey Mt. Spokane Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Choir teacher effective 8/23/22

Tammy Rogers Highland Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Counselor effective 8,/23/22

Kaitlyn Zemke Farwell Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 5™ Grade teacher effective 8/23/22

Kendra Lunin Mountainside Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Math teacher effective 8/23/22

Nora Ifft Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Sports Med teacher effective 8/23/22

Hired Classified Personnel:

Alexander Kassa | Maintenance | Class | 1.0 FTE Groundskeeper effective 8/15/22

Approved AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust & ASB.

Vouchers audited and certified by auditing officers as required by RCW 42.24.080, and those expense
reimbursement claims certified as required by RCW 42.24.090, have been recorded on a listing which has

been made available to the Board. As of this day, Augus

t 15, 2022, the Board, by a unanimous vote does

approve for payment the vouchers included in the above referenced list and further described as Warrant

Numbers 106848 to 107465 in the following amounts:

Fund

General Fund - AP
General Fund - PR
ASB Fund

Capital Projects Fund

Accepted the following Donation:
Mead High School ASB
Declared the following items as Surplus:

31 Desktop Computers (2015) -Dell Optiplex 7020 Model

7 Cisco Camera Servers (2014)

2 Flat Panel TVs (2017) . . . damaged beyond repair
5 Laser]Jet Printers (2010)

S Document Cameras (2007)

5 Laptop Computers (2015) MacBook Air

90 Laptop Computers (2018) MacBook Air

700 NEC TDM Phones (2012) Digital Handsets

5 Projectors (2016)

Numerous Math & Chem Pilot Books

Amount

$ 2,996,135.02
22,176,609.40
202,942.30
491,840.93

$2,000 Penny Johnston Debate Scholarship (Fidelity Charitable)

40 Desktop Computers (2017) - Dell Optiplex 7010 Model
64 Desktop Computers (2016) - Dell Optiplex 5040 Model

Approved Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e., parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Tiffany Schamber Nutrition Services Class August 9-10, 2022
Suzanne Holden Brentwood Class January 12-17, 2023
Meghan Bradley Brentwood Class August 29, 2022 - June 30, 2023




Vieyn Krop Shiloh Hills Class Mondays & Wednesdays 22/23 School Year (Amended . . .
Original request for M-W approved on 6/13/22)
Wayne Hartwig Mead High Class August 30, 2022 - December 19, 2022
Heather Dinkuhn Mead High Class September 12, 2022 - November 20, 2022 and December 12,
2022 - August 31, 2023
Ruth Erb Mead High Cert November 9-10, 2022 (9.5 hours)
Marcella Lybbert Mead Learning Cert .4 FTE 1* semester 22/23
Options
7. Approve Request to Rescind Unpaid Leave:
Charmaine O'Donnal | Evergreen | Class | 22/23 school year (approved 6/13/22)
8. Approved Requests for Retirement/Resignation:
Sierra Hoseid Midway Class Resignation effective 6/20,/22 (Para)
Linda Luiten Creekside Cert Retirement effective 6/30/22 (Librarian)
Kristin Hermann Special Services Cert Resignation effective 8/29/22 (School Psych)
Richard Winter Transportation Class Retirement effective 8,/29/22 (Bus Driver)
Korbie Yeoman Technology Class Resignation effective 7/22/22 (Exec Asst)
Linda Skiles Transportation Class Resignation effective 6/21/22 (Bus Driver)
Jay Tyus Northwood Cert Resignation effective 6/30/22 (Asst. Prin)
Teresa Laher Northwood Cert Resignation effective 7/31/22 (Asst. Prin)
Karla Shaffer Nutrition Services Class Resignation effective 7/1/22 (Admin Asst)
James Henry Evergreen Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Barbara Cannon Brentwood Class Resignation effective 6/20/22 (Para)
Angela Fietkau Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 8/29,/22 (Para)
Joel Murphy Mt. Spokane Cert Resignation effective 8§/29/22 (teacher)
Richard Heezen Transportation Class Retirement effective 8/29/22 (Bus Driver)
Sheree Greenslitt Evergreen Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Kyle White Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Mary Binder Special Services Class Retirement eifective 8/29/22 (Revised from 10/31/22
approved on 6/27/22)
Gloria Burton Special Services Class Retirement effective 8/31/22 (Revised from 10/31/22
approved on 5/23/22)
Linda Cameron-Jokinen Colbert Cert Retirement effective 8/29/22 (teacher)
Melissa Graef Meadow Ridge Cert Retirement effective 8/29/22 (teacher)
Joseph Burch Mountainside Class Resignation effective 8/6/22
Patricia Dorr Five Mile Prairie Cert Resignation effective 8/29/22 (teacher)
James Maki Jr. Farwell Class Resignation effective 8/1/22 (custodian)
Sean Washington Maintenance Class Resignation effective 8/12/22
Mindy Jensen Evergreen Class Resignation effective 6/25/22 (para)
Quantae Anderson Mead High Cert Resignation effective 8/29/22 (teacher)
Cathy Fayant Custodial Services Class Retirement effective 1/31/23 (Director)
Jennifer Jamison Mt. Spokane Cert Resignation effective 8/29/22 (teacher)
Susan Breneman Mountainside Cert Retirement effective §/29/22 (teacher)
Laura Knutson Creekside Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Hettie Bigley Colbert Class Resignation effective 8/26/22 (Classified Nurse)
Lauren Mason Evergreen Cert Resignation effective 8/29/22 (teacher)
Leslie Conger-Williams Skyline Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (cook)

C. Resolution 22-07
2022/2023 School Nutrition Fees
Nutrition Services Director Kim Elkins presented Resolution 22-07, 2022/2023 School Nutrition
Fees, for board consideration. The approval of lunch and breakfast fees is a part of the annual

budget adoption process that must be completed by August 31* of each year. .

Ms. Elkins explained the Paid Meal Equity Price Requirement for the 2022-23 school year is $3.28.
The district’s current weighted average lunch is $3.15. The district is required by USDA to raise
lunch meal prices for 2022-23 to meet this weighted average. Therefore, it was recommended
the price of student lunches for all grade levels be increased by 10 cents with no increase
recommended for adult lunches. For breakfast an increase of 25 cents. at elementary and 15
cents at secondary was recommended with no increase proposed for an adult breakfast.

In response to a question from Director Gray, Ms. Elkins explained no adult price increases were
proposed as they were increased significantly last year. While noting Mead, because its
free/reduced percentages are not high enough, does not qualify for the program that allows
Spokane to provide free meals to all students in 2022/23, Ms. Elkins reported she had applied




for funding that, if approved, will provide free meals to all students at four elementary schools.
A decision on this funding is hoped for by the end of the week.

Director Denholm made a motion to adopt Resolution 22-07, 2022/2023 School Nutrition Fees,
as presented. Director Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously. A copy

of the resolution is attached.

D. Award of Milk and Dairy Contract
Nutrition Services Director Kim Elkins presented the annual renewal option on Bid 483-20-24-B
through the district’s interlocal agreement with Central Valley School District, for the 2022-2023
school year with Terry’s Dairy, for board consideration.

The district has been satisfied with the performance of Terry's Dairy for the past several years
and is confident in their ability to meet milk and dairy needs for the 2022-2023 school year.

In response to a question from Director Gray, Ms. Elkins shared that an interlocal agreement can
last for as long as the district wants it to. She did, however, share the last year of the current bid

with Terry’s Dairy is the 24/25 school year.

Director Cannon made a motion to award Bid No. 483-20-24-B Milk and Dairy contract for the
2022-2023 school year to Terry's Dairy, as presented. Director Gray seconded the motion. The

motion carried unanimously.

E. Award of Prime Vendor Contract
Nutrition Services Director Kim Elkins presented PSJPC RFP# 202223-1 Prime Vendor with US
Foods providing grocery items to the Mead School District in 2022/23. This contract is available
through the district's membership in the Puget Sound Joint Purchasing Cooperative (PSJPC). The
base year for this RFP is the 2022-2023 school year, with one-year renewal options through 2027-

2028.

US Foods has been the district’s Prime Vendor for the past several years and the district is
confident in their ability to meet grocery needs for the 2022-2023 school year.

Ms. Elkins shared the cost to be a member of the Puget Sound Joint Purchasing Cooperative is
$600 and that the district is fortunate to be located in an area with a local grocery distribution

center,

Director Cannon made a motion to award PSJPC RFP# 202223-1 Prime Vendor contract for the
2022-2023 school year to US Foods, as presented. Director Denholm seconded the motion. The

motion carried unanimously.

F. Award of Fuel Contract
Transportation Director Tony Davis presented the annual renewal option with PetroCard for fuel
services, including unleaded gasoline and diesel fuel, for 2022/23, for board consideration.

The base year for this Request for Proposal was the 2020-2021 school year with four one-year
renewal options through 2024-2025. PetroCard was the district’'s fuel service provider in
2021/2022 and the district is confident in their ability to meet fuel needs for the 2022-2023

school year.

Information comparing fuel costs from 2021/22 to anticipated costs in 2022/23 was provided
to each board member. Throughout the year, just like for everyday consumers, the cost of fuel
purchased by the district will fluctuate based on current market conditions.




Director Olson made a motion to award PetroCard the contract for fuel services for the 2022-
2023 school year, as presented. Director Cannon seconded the motion. The motion carried

unanimously.

G. 1* Reading Policy 2401 Adoption
Civics Education
Director Cannon presented the adoption of Policy 2401, Civics Education, for first reading
consideration. If adopted this would be a new policy for the Mead School District.

Before presenting, Director Cannon once again thanked the many community members who
commented, sharing he took note of the trends/issues that stood out, listening intently with an
open mind. It is his perspective there is more common ground among all than one might imagine.
A summary of additional information/thoughts shared by Director Cannon are set forth below:

e In response to the Why now? question, he noted a recent WEA paid ad in support of
Honestly in Education. The timing of this ad makes his proposal timely/relevant.

¢ He is open to dialogue on the subject and revisions to the presented policy.
He acknowledged the presented policy was modeled after a bill introduced in the state
legislature. He kept some of the bill’s language and omitted other sections. It is very
common for school board policies to be driven by specific language in a state bill (example
WSSDA sample policies).

¢ He noted the need for common language as each person, when they hear the term CRT,
has a different understanding of what it means.

o He believes there is social pressure to use education to change society.

He stated OSPI, who establishes state learning standards, has an agenda to shape what

kids learn on certain topics.

He noted it is the job of the school board to set policy.

He assured the presented policy is not intended to hide racism.

He referenced/reviewed the five principles of CRT.

He noted the work of Kimberlé Crenshaw, a CRT scholar.

He noted the differences between equality and equity.

He wondered how many who made public comment actually read the proposed policy.

It is his position the district should teach complete and accurate history, hiding nothing.

He is a proponent of teaching more. However, that should not include teaching kids they

are hopelessly born into something. Teachers should not go beyond history and tell white

kids they are oppressors and black kids that they are oppressed.

e Regarding CRT, he is not suggesting a widespread problem exists. He believes having a
policy that addresses a problem that doesn’t exist is “okay.” The proposed policy sets
forth expectations for Civics Education.

Noting again that the board would not be taking action on the proposed policy at this meeting,
President Burchard asked for board feedback/comments.

Director Denholm, noting he will be gone for the next board meeting, shared he appreciated the
comments shared by the public and noted he will need more time to consider the proposal.

Director Olson stated he had no questions at this time, sharing he “learned a lot from the
community.”

Director Gray noted it is unfortunate a policy is needed to assure true facts are taught. CRT
divides people into two categories that are determined at birth - that of an oppressor or someone
who is oppressed. This is completely un-American. She does not believe the dark details of
history should be hidden but, it is her position, teaching Critical Race Theory will dismantle
America. She has had conversations with teachers who shared with her they were afraid to come




this evening to show their support for the proposed policy. Parents have told her they are fearful.
She stands with parents and supports the proposed policy.

President Burchard noted the policy addresses a very polarizing and politically charged topic.
He additionally shared he is not a fan of board members writing policy. He would like to see a
presentation from staff on what is currently taught in Civics and noted the district has not done
a curriculum adoption in several years. Director Denholm concurred that it would be

advantageous to hear from district staff.

Asked to comment by President Burchard, Superintendent Woodward first noted, while not a
voting board member, his role as superintendent includes acting as an advisor to the board.
From his perspective items of concern/note included the following:

e Approval of the policy as presented circumvents and/or is in conflict with the
district’s Curriculum Adoption policy and procedure. It leapfrogs processes already
approved by the board.

e The board has not heard from the district’s Learning & Teaching team about what is
taught and is not taught. It would additionally be prudent for the board to hear about
how concerns regarding materials and/or content are addressed.

¢ In adopting curriculum, the focus has always been on what we want students to learn,
not what we don’t want them to learn. Going down this path is concerning.

No first reading changes were recommended. The policy will be brought back for additional
consideration at an upcoming board meeting.

H. 1* Reading Policy & Procedure 2021 Revision
Library Media Center
Director Cannon presented the revision of Policy & Procedure 2021, Library Media Center, for
first reading consideration. The policy/procedure was adopted on October 31, 2005, and was

revised on December 12, 2011.

The presented policy revision proposes adding language that states resources must be age
appropriate and shall not include references to gender identity, gender fluidity, the gender
spectrum or gender-neutral ideology in any form in Elementary libraries. .

In the procedure, the presented revision includes a new item in the “consideration for de-
selection” section regarding references to gender identity, gender fluidity, the gender spectrum,
or gender-neutral ideology in any form in Elementary libraries.

Director Cannon once again noted the emotion/passion associated with the proposed revision.
The intent of the policy/procedure revision is not to marginalize any group. At the K-5 level he
does not believe, in a public school setting, the topics of gender identity, gender fluidity, the
gender spectrum or gender-neutral ideology should be introduced including availability of
materials on this topic in elementary school libraries. By way of illustration, he referenced a
recent situation where a Spokane Public Library book, that includes illustrations that could result
in a child questioning whether or not they are who they are, was accidently sent to one of the
district’s elementary schools. Director Cannon additionally noted, if the presented language is
not eloquent enough, he is open to revisions.

Director Gray asked the question, What are we afraid of? and stated public school is not the
place to push these types of issues. This is alarming to many parents and students who are not
comfortable having these type of books available in elementary libraries. The topic of gender
identity, etc. should be left to parents and is not something public education should address. On
topics like this parents want reassurances appropriate guardrails are in place.




President Burchard shared he would like to have the district’s librarian do a presentation on the
book selection process.

Superintendent Woodward noted he has talked with Trish Henry (district librarian) and she is
happy to do a board presentation that includes information on current safeguards.

No first reading changes were recommended. The policy will be brought back for additional
consideration at an upcoming board meeting.

VIII. Reports
A. Financial Report for the Month of June 2022

Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson presented the June 2022 Financial Report. In addition
to a review of year-to-date revenues, expenditures and fund balance, Ms. Ellingson talked briefly
about predictable encumbrances like contracted wages, and other items, like overtime pay and
supplemental contracts, that cannot be predicted and therefore cannot be encumbered in

advance.

B. 2022/2023 Draft Budget
Superintendent Woodward and Chief Financial Officer Heather Ellingson presented the 2022/23
Draft Budget. The report included historical enrollment and unassigned fund balance
information, as well as a review of information shared by Superintendent Woodward in April in
conjunction with the board’s approval of the 2022-2023 Modified Educational Program
resolution that authorized a reduction in expenditures ranging from $2 million to $3.3 million
to address and resolve the district’s financial emergency and general budget uncertainly. The
report additionally included a breakdown of proposed 2022/2023 budget expenditures by

program and area.

As shared at earlier board meetings, Superintendent Woodward again talked about the February
2024 levy renewal and the need to look at increasing the levy rate, noting the district cannot
support its current education program with the current $2 rate. For the 2023/2024 school year
the district will once again need to make reductions, on top of the reductions made in the
2022/2023 school year, ranging from $3 million to $6 million.

The report concluded with a presentation on elementary staffing and shuttling. This included
three options for the board to consider. Prior to explaining the three options it was shared that
the presented draft 2022/23 budget includes 11 elementary teaching positions that have yet to
be hired. Option A does not hire the 11 elementary teachers necessitating the shuttling of several
students from their home school to another Mead school. The total cost of this optionis $63,730.
Option B hires all 11 budgeted positions thereby essentially eliminating all shuttling. The total
cost of this option is $884,830. Option C hires 7 of the 11 teachers and includes running five

shuttles. The total cost of this option is $582,930.

Following discussion, that included board members indicating, if there were no budget concerns,
they prefer not to shuttle students, the board directed the district to go with the proposal
outlined in Option C. The situation will be monitored closely and additional positions can be

added in the future.

In response to a question from Director Gray, Ms. Ellingson affirmed the presented draft
2022/2023 budget does not include a line item for elementary sports.

A copy of the PowerPoint used in this report is attached.




C. Superintendent’s Report and Discussion Items
Superintendent Woodward shared principal meetings that took place August 16-19 were very
productive. The district has wonderful building administrators who are excited for the start of

a new school year.

IX. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 10:30 pm.

President Secretary




SCHOOL DISTRICT

Il

LI

RESOLUTION 22-06
Budget Extension
General Fund

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors established a budget appropriation for 2021/2022 in
the amount of $148,433,728 for the General Fund pursuant to Resolution 21-10 on

August 30, 2021, based on the best estimates available, and

WHEREAS, RCW 28A.505.170 authorizes school districts to increase the amount of
appropriation (expenditure level), and

WHEREAS, unexpected and additional General Fund expenditures in the amount of
$1,750,000 are necessary due to additional contracted services.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of Mead School District
No. 354 of Spokane County adopts the 2021/2022 budget extension in the amount of

$150,183,728 for the General Fund.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that sufficient resources are available to fund the revised
appropriation level.

Adopted this 15* day of August, 2022,

Mead School District No. 354
Board of Directors

%
N

Attest:

Secretary to the Board




4 KEidh M?EE% F:“I‘::!

RESOLUTION 22-07
2022 /23 School Nutrition Fees

WHEREAS, fees and budget policies for school nutrition fees are incorporated into the
operations of the school budget,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors that the amounts set forth on
the attached 2022/2023 Meal Price Recommendation be established and administered in the

2022/2023 operating budget.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County,
Washington and authenticated by the signatures affixed below.

Dated this 15t day of August, 2022.
Mead School District No. 354

Attest:
Board of Directors

Secreta\'fir to the Board




LML

MEAD

SCHOOL DISTRICT

Nutrition Services

12509 N. Market St. Bldg E, Mead, WA 99021
Telephone (509) 465-6100 FAX (509) 461-5111

2022-2023 Meal Price Recommendation

Current Proposed. Current Proposed
Breakfast Breakfast Lunch Lunich
Elementary 1.60 7 1.85 2.85 2,95
Middle 1.85 2.00 - 3.40 3,50 .
High 1.85 2.00 3.40 3.50
Adult 3.00 'No change - 5.00 ‘No change
Milk .65 No change .65 No change

1. Paid Meal Equity Price Requirement for the 2022-2023 school year is $3.28. The current
weighted average price for lunch is $3.16. USDA requires increases in lunch meal prices

for 2022-2023 to meet the weighted average of $3.28. See attached.

2. The increase in price will meet USDA requirements for lunch meal pricing and also assist

in covering increases in food and supply costs.




. . 1ino) .
uonezijeuoi3ay ‘uonezijiqels 05°Z$ 03 paSueyd swaadns £q pjaydn 3e3s Aq 05°LS e

JUBW[0AUT ‘YISST WL SINUINDY des £a3] jooyds uoisag A1eadm poddes Aaa| [ooyds
7202-1202-0202 6107 judy 810z aun( £10Z (ndy

¢¢0c¢ L ¢0c¢ 0c0c¢ m_\oml\, w_\owl\ N_\omt\, 91L0¢ GL0C

{]
Jt

=
o~

zey

i

HHEEEEEER e
IHEEEEEEEEEERR AR
SR
LTI
IHLLLEEEERRRERRAAAdE
HEDEREEREREH 5
SHVTI00 40 SNOMTIV NI B3NN

=
=]
=
EmET
==
E=rmy
==
==
=3
==
—_—
—
i
—
]
—
=
=
%8V

%E€E %09 %079 %l

o)
3%
—
o

dV3A-AS-HVYIA 3ONVYIVE ANNd AINDISSYNN




‘8L0z ul soiydeiSowaq sineq Aq pawiogiad
Apnis suonaload uoneindod 3uapnis ayz 03 Suipaoddy,

PL'vL8'6

98°22L'6 L80°0L

oL’L8L'oL

L0°S68'6

vLZvY'e ZL6'6

€9'8LZ'6

Pa312Ipady. 314 3UNno) peaH

juawjjolus



£ '“wm =y L ._.u.uc-.
) o -.._ . :.

g
0T il

e —

6,0'v29'S$ 1S00 Duneiado jenuue "xoiddy

000'00€$ wnipels uoiun
L60'9G/'L$ 10049S 91pp!IN puelybiH
Sov'L6L$ Aiejuawalg auniis
LLS'0/LLS Aiejuawialg apisyeain

S1S0D JeuonieiadQ Aljoe4 man %




000°'908°€$-
000'vv8%+
000'05€’L$-
000°00S$-
000°00€E°L$-
000°00S°L$-

abueyo 1aN
asealou| |jepolA jeaidAroload
9$ealdu] ¥v109/adli
uollezijeuoibay
uoljezijiqels iuauwijjoiuz
43SS3

sainlipuadx3/anuanay ul sabueyn £z0z @




000'98G°'¢$ sBulaesg jaN "xoiddy

000°00V$ Suollsod Bulyoea] paiediyiue)
000°'00¢$ (SDOSIN) s1s0) BunesadQ B sanddns ‘sjeiale 10111S1Q
000'00C$% weiboid 1enUIA pesiy
000'G9L$ (suondirosqns/uoljeuiwilg aynoy) uoieliodsuel ]
000'0L$ lanoabueyn jueld 191emalsepn
005°'09¢$ 196png aosueuajuiepn
000°052$ (%S¢) sBuiaes 18N - uoneulwng weaboud saads p3
000'GLZS uoneasiuiwpy Buipying
000°00¢$ }je1s 821340 1011Is1a
00G6°'6Z<c$ SUOI}1ISOd aAIlRIISIUIWPY 10111810

siuawisnlpy 1a6png/uonisod £20zZ-2202 W_ﬂ




"alow pue

sallin

aouBINSU|

891A18S P00

SWa1sSAs pue alemljos

S10BJIU0D 82IAIBS

ABOJOUYIB] e

salddns J1v
‘%91 Bululewsl s,196png
a8yl dn a3ew (SDOSI) S1S0D
Bunielado pue sejddns
‘Sjellalew 104 sainjipuadxy

Saydeon

jjeis uoneyodsues

jjeis uoddns

SuelIpPoISN)D

aoueuUdlUIBN

uoneNSIUIWPY

S1ayoea] e

"S10B11U0D O} Pall 8k Swall 8say}
AjjeoidAy “syiyjausq pue sabem ‘saniejes
99/fojdwa uo 1uads si %18 ueyl alow
‘10111813 @2yl 10} sainyipuadxa |e10l ayi JO

’

‘9sodind o1j10ads e 01 pPa1ollsal sjuelb aie siejjop jeiepa4 jopow Buipuny jeaidAioioid
S,91€1S 81 U0 paseq siouisip 01 pauolpodde Ajuewid sie siejjop 91e1S "1011SIP 8yl Ul siekedxel Aq papun;
SOIN8] 8.k SIBJI0P 1BO0T "jBIBPS) PUR 81B]S |BD0] 1$82IN0S 881Y] WOIJ SSWOD Buipunj s,1011151Q [00Y0S Peay oYL

9oue|H-Y-1Y 18bpng £20zZ-2202 L




Wwo0IiSSe]o 8yl apisino
iN330 }ey] S1s0d
CIYNOILDONYLSNI-NON
£68'9/¥'6GL$ = £2-220¢C
($) 196pngje101

(%62°0) AennQ jenden

(%12°0) 1981 L

ﬁx.hm.b S©JINI9S paseyodind SOOSIN pue saliejes mc_U_,:oC_
(%£G°L) sjeusley pue sanddng Wo0JISSe|d ayl 01 paie)al
(%£9°€2) A130811p S1500:1 HOddNS

soxe| ]joiAed B sijsusg sakojdw3 ONIHOVIL pue HNIHOVIL
(%¥0°9L) Saliejes paljisse|d
(%/9'bY) S8lieleS paledijien '$811008180 1500 19A3]-yBIy OM] OJUI UMOP us)0.g

(0=) Siejsuel] 11paID/1qgaq 9 0S]e Ued 10111SIa 8yl 10} sainjipuadxa |e101 ‘|jeIOAQ

(18101 J0 %) sal0b91e) ainypuadxy aoueH-y-1y 186png £202-2202 @




'G61L-4 wioA
J06L-£1 sebed uo punoj aq ued 8pI|s SIYl UO SWall ||y *

SUOEDIUNWWOY ‘1104Aey

uooNJIsul 18410 B $82IAI8S AjUNWWo) ‘§90IAJ8S SSaUISNg ‘S82IN0SaY UeWNH

‘P3 Alojesusdwo) B jeU0NBOOA ‘DuIpuny jBI8PSH S8pPN]oU] ‘9oUeUBIUIRN ‘SBDIAIDS POO4/UOIIIINN
WNZZ 91 $ = 196png Buiuieway e1poisny ‘uolieliodsuel] sapnjoul

)

%E°S $801A18S 1Hoddnsg

%9°L uollonJlsuj p3 jei1oads
%V'S NLB'V8S N8E 68S uolleonp3g oiseg
adueyd 9% agueyn s LZ-2202Z €Z-220Z Ai0833e) 398png

"18yliny dais suo 186png 8y} Jo umopealq syl Bupiel

aoue|9H-y-1y 186png £202Z-2202 %




y1oddns yijeaH jeauay aseanuj

(0o00‘002Z$

A1r3ewnxoaddy) § pue p sape.n syiods Aiejuawalg
(233 ‘Ous ‘ASojouyray

IV "X3) szuawadueyui A111ndas pue A1ajes

9124 uonndopy |elidrep [euozdnisul

(9z1s sse|d> 1amo]) |9Ad7]

A1ejudwialz e Sui|3Inys areurwilg 10/pue SZIWIUIN
pua.il aduejeqd pung 3siandy

suolleiapisuod 196png jeuonippy %




8T |58

600 |7 0 169  |zvs |71 0 9L |Z8L lo 29 [£8B9 ] |0 899 [/89 0 b9 (499 81§ [bIS S{e30)
Buipuad je30), did feo) buipuad yis 44 ys buipuad uiy 414 Hip Buipuaq pag 414 pig Buipuad puz 414 puz Buipuad 35T 414 5T Buipuad 3 ETER
) e Bl | ¥ [sz a Isz [z 1 e | 8 € [ L [€ )
I3 lose  ¥sE [— 99 oL i 89 |89 8s  [zZs . |ze 3 | v lzL ] €5 (09 sulAyg
Buipuad (210 ETE T S ETERTH Buipuag Yiy 414 Wip Duipuag pJg J14 Pig buipuag pug 444 pug Guipuad 35T 314 351 Guipuag > EIER]
. (6 [sT ] £ [z | 8 £ € [z [ T [€ [ [ [ 4 [€
o [tog  Joig 0 _ ¥S |09 0 | 0L 8L 0 6 |28 0 [ T |tz 3 65  [8Y i 85 |09 SiiH UOHUS
Buipuad rejor 4id @0} Buipusg u3g ETEG Buipuad uiy 314 hip Gutpuag pig Buipuad pug 314 puz Suipuad 35T 414 35T Guipuad 3 EIER]
[5€ 97 [ 61 € 4 € I ¥ € B I _ . [z
o |68€ £6€ _ 0. [e8 S¢ |l _ 9 |1z 55 1L | 8y  [6€  MOIA BuIRYg
Buipuag jeroL 444 930 Buipuad 43§ 414 Ys Bulpuag Uiy 414 We Gulpusd pig Buipuag puz 414 pug Bujpuad 15T 414381 Buipuad ETEE]
[pt A [ 9t [¢ [ 3 € [ I 0 52 | 0 |Ei4 [ €
¥ |osg 9ey 1 | v. |06 | s |8 | | 9 49 _ ERES | 9% Aempi
Buipuad jej04, 414 (@101 Buipusg yig 414 9§ Buipuad Uiy 44 hp Buipuad pig Buipuag pug 414 pu Guipuad 157 444 357 Gulpuag ¥
. [£- [o1 | v |z | o e | |s 1 9 I | v
n 268 |vee | 69 |09 | 8L [8s | 59 |09 | 99 |zL [ 95 20pRy "W
Bulpuad (ejal 414 19301 Buipusd yis 314 135 butpusg yip 414 Wi Buipuad pag butpuad pug 414 puz buipuad 351 414 35T Buipuad
[61 8 1€ | L 2 [ 01 I3 | 0 e | 4
o T 8 (06 | 6 [voT _ s |zL | 7R | 8s {eMmied
Buipuaq |ejoL ETERCETS Guipuad thg J14 W§ Buipusd uiy ETE TS buipusd pag Buipuad pug 414 puz Guipuad 35T 414 35T Buipuad
62 [1}4 | S |3 | vl ¥ [ ¥ 1s°¢ | s€ |
N 005 | S8 |06 | 06 |¥0T [ 6L |v8 G | L |v8 | 89 usalbiaAg
Butpuad {e3o FTERCITN Bulpuad yi1g 414 \is Buipuad qif 414 Wip Bulpusd pig buipuad puz 414 pug buipuad 35T 314 35T Buipuad ¥
[T [ A I _ It [ 6 |z _ i _
8 [zoz — Tvee | 82 o€ | FAE 0 | 66 [8v _ 9€  [8% i 6C spisyaaIg
Buipuag 10} ETERCICIN Buipuad 435 314 WS buipuad Wit ETENT Bujpuad pig Guipuad pug 414 puz Guipuad 381 ETER Buipusd
) [@ L1 | 1 54 | [} [s€ [ [ z € z I3 [ 5
o €0t 12t | (72 | 6. |16 | | 0, e oL |z [ (2
Buipuad Jejor FIENCTTE Buipuad yig 414 WS Suipuad yiy 414 g Dulpusd pig Buipuad pug 414 puz Buipusd 351 413 8T Buipuag 3
I 2 Y [ 1 e I [€ [ | 8- [t _ i e [ z
6 lvep (2 1 | 16 |06 i | 98 |8/ 3 | | o8 |zL 3 | €8 |zz | 85 poomyuaig
Bulpuaq jeio] 414 je301 Butpuag g 414 ys T ETEND buipuad pig Guipuad puz 414 puz Guipusd 38T 414387 Buipuad X

JUsw|joiug | 53895




0£L'€9$ 1150D jeloL

(0000965 = ZT X 000085} 3193pnq Mojaq suomisod paredye) 2T xoiddy
0€£'€9% 1500 AjaeaA e je sajanys T ‘xouddy

(008'FS)
poomius.g
01 M3IA
aueld z

§ 01 MBIA
aleld T
(009'es)
auljs o}
MBIA
apeld /£

(0£0799)
Aemplinl 03
apIsy@/U] €
{05175%)
a3piy
MopesiA 01
apisysal) ¢
llomieg 01
apisyaal) ¢

uoa.igiang
03 poomiuaig T

(009°c5)
[lemaed 03

apIsy221D T

{009'e$)
M3IA SLRld
01 3ulAYS 9

(o¥1's$)
ELSLE

01 e8p1y
MOpPESA| §

(09£°s$)
apisy281)

01 Yojys It

A2
uaaiBiang g
(0g8'v$)
poomiuaig
o
usssdiany g

(020795}
Aempiin 01
a3ply mopesy 6

ugalsiang 03
poomiuaig g

apisydai] o1
poomiuaig g

(0e8'7S)

apiseaL) oy

poomiuaig g

(0£8'%S)
uaaJdiang 0y

poomjua.g 11

{0sp°sS)
~ Aemptin
01 1Bq[0] 6

wS

Yy

Em

v:N

15T

Japuny

Suuly aziwiuiw o3 apINYys -y uondp

Y NOILdO - Buijjeirs Aieiuawolz




0€8'788S :350) |e10]

usa4819A] 01 poomiualg Woly 3[1INYS
000°088S = TT X 000°08$ (IuUBW(|OIUS JULIND UO paseq saj1INys Sufsixs saAowal) 314 TT a4IH

e ENEE
314 34H
uaaJdiang
3l1d ®4iH
93p1y mopean| spis)aal) aulAyS | a3p1y mopeaip Yoliys 3pIsisal)
314 aiH 14 3l 314 8l 3id 3dIH 314 a4lH 3ld ®llH
(0€8'VS)
usaidiang

03 poomiuaig T Haq|od
S[3NYS | poomiuaug oquwo) 314 allH poomiualg oquio) 314 adiy 314 adIH

WS Wiv pi€ puC ST d3puby

S3|1NYS azjwlulw 03 SulIH -g uoildp

d NOILdO - Buiyjeis Arejuawa)g Wﬂ




0£6°C8S$  :1s0) |eloL

(0£6°2ZS) saimnys g uny
(000°095S =000°08$ X £) 314 £ @41H

(000'08S)
314 T a4H
Bm_> 2uield
(0£8%S) (00008$)
usaJsdiany 344 T =41H

0} poomiuaug apisEaI)
(009°cS) (009°¢€S) (ov1'ss) (09L°SS) (000'083)
__m>>._mu_ >>m_> allleld __w\ngn_ o) mﬁ_mxwm‘_u T w.__I

o) m_u_mv_ww‘_u o} wc__>v_m mwﬁ_m >>Oﬁmm_>_ (02} r_o__r_m me._m._m>m

(000'08S) (000085} (000‘089) (000'08$)
J14 T 1H Jayoes| oquo) Jayoes| T

a3pIy mopesiy 314 T 9414 poomiualg | oquwio) 314 T a4IH poomiualg | a4 Hag|o)

nS Yy mE pul sl J8puny

(31qejiene soueusds Auey ‘mojaq ajdwes) SuuiH pue 3[WNYS JO aumxi -3 uondp

O NOI1dO - Buiyjels Aiejuawalg @




ABEGM) schoorDisTRIOT

Board Work Session Minutes
Monday, August 22, 2022

The Board of Directors held a Work Session on Monday, August 22, 2022. The meeting began at
10:20 am and was held at District Office. Directors Burchard, Denholm, Olson, Cannon and Gray
were present. Also attending was Superintendent Shawn Woodward, Chief Financial Officer

Heather Ellingson and Assistant Superintendent Jared Hoadley.

L Approval of Agenda
Director Denholm made a motion to approve the agenda, as presented. Director Cannon

seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

IL 2022/23 Budget Discussion
Following up on board direction from August 15%, Superintendent Woodward reported the seven
elementary teachers the board requested be hired to minimize shuttling has taken place. That
leaves four positions still budgeted that have not been posted/hired.

Information that included updated elementary student numbers at each school and each grade
level, following the hiring of the seven new staff members, was reviewed. Following discussion,
the board directed the district to hire two additional elementary positions (Evergreen
kindergarten and Meadow Ridge 5™ grade).

Business & Operations Assistant Superintendent Jared Hoadley explained the intra-district and
out-of-district transfer placement process for elementary students that will take place later in
the week. Dr. Hoadley will put together a grid/table that includes a projected revenue forecast
for each additional student the district is able to place.

Director Gray shared that, long-term, her preference is that the district avoid shuttling with the
goal of smaller class size. This will make the Mead School District more marketable/desirable

for families.

Regarding Mead’s Virtual Program, Superintendent Woodward noted the district, beginning
second semester, will have state approval to accept more out-of-district students. In preparation
for this teachers will be working first semester on frameworks so that the district does not have

to pay Spokane Public Schools to use theirs.

On Wednesday (August 24, 2022) Superintendent Woodward will reach out to each board
member with an update on elementary enrollment. If additional teachers that were budgeted for
do not need to be hired it would be his recommendation the savings go to the fund balance.

President Burchard asked if the district has too many Admin Assistants at schools. Like all
district positions, an audit will be conducted comparing district staffing levels with like districts
to determine if reductions are warranted.

Superintendent Woodward reported Nutrition Services just learned the grant application
providing for free meals for all students at four elementary schools (Creekside, Evergreen,

Farwell & Shiloh Hills) was approved.



Elementary sports was discussed including the planned for offerings this year from SYSA and
Hooptown, as well as the desire of a group of parents to personally provide funding so that the
district can reinstate the program that was previously available to students.

Regarding transportation, Superintendent Woodward reported the district is running the same
routes it ran at the end of the 21/22 school year. The route eliminations/adjustments made last

spring will continue.

On the topic of security, it was shared that, even if the district wanted more than the current
two resource officers, there are no more available. Acknowledging that reality, Superintendent
Woodward talked about the possibility of exploring the hiring of Campus Safety Specialists.
Technology is checking to determine if current network hardware is compatible with a potential
artificial intelligence recognition program. If not, they will determine how much it would cost to

upgrade the system.

IIl. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at 11:15 am.

President Secretary



MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of August 29, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Staffing Implications:

Other Considerations:

VIL A.

Resolution 22-08
2022-23 Budget Adoption

State law requires that fiscal year budgets
be adopted by August 31* of each year.
Further, the law requires that a public
hearing be held, allowing public comments,
when considering adoption of the budget.
A 2022/23 Draft Budget Report was
presented to the Board on August 15, 2022.

Adopting the 2022-23 Budget sets the
appropriation level or spending limits for
each of the district’s funds consistent with
the assumptions and estimates utilized in
its preparation.

Personnel salary and employer benefit
costs comprise 84.34% of the General Fund
budgeted expenditures.

A. General Fund: An appropriation level
of $159,476,853 is proposed..

B. Associated Student Body Fund:
Budgeted expenditures of $2,525,462
represent the consolidated budgets
submitted by each of the schools.

C. Debt  Service Fund: Budgeted
expenditures of $13,371,888 provide for
the repayment of debt on bond issues.

D. Capital Projects Fund: Expenditures
totaling $5,455,772 are proposed for total
bond project expenses for all projects
included in the February 2015 & 2018
elections.




Recommendation:

Enclosure:

E. Transportation Vehicle Fund:
Expenditures in the amount of $1,100,000
are budgeted for purchases of new buses.

Adoption of Resolution 22-08, 2022-2023
Budget is recommended

Resolution 22-08



AKKi M) schoor pisTRICT

Resolution No. 22-08
2022/2023 Budget Adoption

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Directors of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County,
Washington, fixing and determining fund appropriations; adopting the 2022-23 budget, the four year
budget plan summary and the four-year enrollment projection; approving certain fund transfers; and
providing for other related matters.

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT NO. 354 SPOKANE
COUNTY, WASHINGTON, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  Findings and Determinations. The Board of Directors (the “Board") of Mead School
District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington (the “District”), takes note of the following facts and hereby
makes the following findings and determinations:

(a) Pursuant to RCW 28A.505.040, the District has completed the budget for the 2022-23 fiscal
year and published electronic notice of the same on its website. The 2022-23 budget includes, among other
things, a complete financial plan of the District for the ensuing 2022-23 fiscal year and a summary of the four-
year budget plan that includes a four-year enroliment projection.

(b) Pursuant to RCW 28A.505.060, the Board shall adopt the 2022-23 budget on or before August
31, 2022. Prior to adoption of the 2022-23 budget, the Board shall meet and conduct a public hearing to allow
any person to be heard for or against any part of the 2022-23 budget, the four year budget plan, or any
proposed changes to uses of enrichment funding under RCW 28A.505.240 .

(c) The Board, following notice thereof being published in a newspaper of general circulation within
the District, conducted a public hearing on August 30, 2022, in accordance with the requirements of RCW

28A.505.060 for the purpose of adopting the 2022-23 budget.

Section 2. Fixing and Determining Fund Appropriations; Adoption of 2022-23 Budget, Four-
Year Budget Summary and Four-Year Enrollment Projection.

(a) The Board hereby fixes and determines the appropriation from each fund contained in the 2022-
23 budget, as follows:

General Fund $159,476,853
Capital Projects Fund $ 5,455,772
Transportation Vehicle Fund $ 1,100,000
Debt Service Fund $ 13,371,888
Associated Student Body Fund $ 2525462

(b) The Board hereby adopts the 2022-23 budget, the four-year budget plan summary, and the
four-year enrollment projection and the appropriations as fixed and determined above, all of which are on file
with the District and incorporated herein by this reference.




Section 3. General Authorization and Ratification. The Secretary to the Board, the President of
the Board, the District's Assistant Superintendent, and other appropriate officers of the District are hereby
further authorized to take all other action, to do all other things consistent with this resolution, and to execute
all other documents necessary to effectuate the provisions of this resolution, and all actions heretofore taken in
furtherance thereof and not inconsistent with the provisions of this resolution are hereby ratified and confirmed

in all respects.

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington, at a
regular open public meeting thereof, of which due notice was given as required by law, held this 29th day of
August 2022, the following Directors being present and voting in favor of the resolution.

MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT
ATTEST: BOARD of DIRECTORS

Secretary to the Board




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of August 29, 2022
New Business VILB.

Agenda Item: 2022-2023
Facilities Use Fees

Background:
Each year, prior to August 31%, as part of the budget adoption process the board

approves fees including facility use fees. In preparation for adoption of the
resolution authorizing the fees for 2022/23 the district is asking the board to
select from three options the Facility Use Fee Schedule that should be approved.

The three options are attached. It should be noted that the proposed Union
Stadium Rental Fees are the same in each option.

Fiscal Impact:
The fiscal impact of each option will be explained during the presentation of this
agenda item.

Recommendation:
Approval of one of the three presented options is recommended.

Attachment(s): Facility Use Fee Schedule Options A, B & C




Board Policy 6113
Facility Use Fee Schedule
Effective September 1, 2022

Option A
Classification | Il Hi v
Supervision If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary
School Day $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Non-School Day $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Holiday $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Extra Custodian-2hr min If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary
School Day $40/hour $40/hour $40/hour $40/hour
Non-School Day $55/hour $55/hour $55/hour $55/hour
Holiday $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour
Gymnasium
School Day N/C N/C $45/hour $50/hour
Non-School Day TBD $65/hour $70/hour $75/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Classroom
School Day N/C N/C $40/hour $45/hour
Non-School Day TBD $60/hour $65/hour $70/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Cafeteria/lCommons/Library
School Day N/C N/C $45/hour $50/hour
Non-School Day TBD $65/hour $70/hour $75/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Auditorium/Theater* *May Require Stage Crew [*May Require Stage Crew [*May Require Stage Crew ["May Require Stage Crew
School Day TBD $45/hour $50/hour $55/hour
Non-School Day TBD $60/hour $65/hour $70/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Theater Stage Crew $18/hour $18/hour $18/hour $18/hour
Kitchen Plus One Staff $50/hour $80/hour $80/hour $80/hour

Classifications - See Board Policy 6113 for details
| - School or Chartered Youth Groups or other Government Agencies: (School Groups, Scouts, 4-H, etc.)
Il - Non-Profit Youth Groups: (Youth Club Sports, AAU, YMCA, YWCA, SYSA, Church Youth Groups, etc.)
IH- Non-Profit Community Groups: (Adult Community & Service Clubs, Adult Athletics, Churches, etc.)
IV - Commercial or For-Profit Organizations: (Businesses & Organizations using facilities for a profit)




UNION STADIUM RENTAL FEES
Effective September 1, 2021

Classification | 11 1 IV
. Practice-$200/hour |Practice-$250/hour | Practice-$300/hour

Turf Field P';aocr:;cgeg\;:n()t/?c')\lu/rc Event - Estimate Event - Estimate | Event - Estimate

upon Approval upon Approval upon Approval
U1 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
U2 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
U3 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
Stadium Lights-2hrmin N/C $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour
,,Csucitg;'ao’;;zgr’ min $35/hour or $35/hour or $35/hour or $35/hour or
“Non School Day $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour

Classifications - See Board Policy 6113 for details

| - School or Chartered Youth Groups or other Government Agencies:
(School Groups, Scouts, 4-H, etc.)

I -Non-Profit Youth Groups:

(Youth Club Sports, AAU, YMCA, YWCA, SYSA, Church Youth Groups, etc.)
lll - Non-Profit Community Groups:

(Adult Community & Service Clubs, Adult Athletics, Churches, etc.)

IV - Commercial or For-Profit Organizations:

(Businesses & Qrganizations using facilities for a profit)

Care of Stadium and Fields:
o Participants and officials must wear molded sole shoes or tennis shoes on the artificial turf.
» Only coaches, participants, officials and authorized personnel are permitted on the turf.

» Shelled seeds and nuts are strictly prohibited on all Union Stadium grounds.

¢ Animals, except service dogs, are NOT allowed on district grounds and playfields.

: o Kicking or bouncing balls against the fences, grandstands or any standing structure Is prohibited.

o [tems that may stain/damage artificial turf, such as crepe paper, beverages, food products, gum, coffee, tobacco, Vaseline, candy, glitter, etc., are prohibited.
 The use of sharp objects or golf clubs on the artificial turf are prohibited. Care should be exercised in moving equipment to avoid cutting or snagging the turf.
» Marking or painting on any field or other facility surfaces are prohibited. Movable markers, such as cones, are allowed upon receipt of permission.

e Each user(s) shall be responsible for general clean-up after use, including picking up trash and placing it in the appropriate receptacle,

« No decorations or application of materials to walls, floors, fences, etc. will be allowed without district permission and in advance of the event.




Board Policy 6113

Facility Use Fee Schedule
Effective September 1, 2021

2021-2022
Option B
Classification I Il [} v

Teacher Supervision If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary

School Day $60/hour $60/hour $60/hour $60/hour

Non-School Day $60/hour $60/hour $60/hour $60/hour

Holiday $60/hour $60/hour $60/hour $60/hour
Extra Custodian-2hr min If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary

School Day $35/hour $35/hour $35/hour $35/hour

Non-School Day $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour

Holiday $70/hour $70/hour $70/hour $70/hour
Gymnasium

School Day N/C $20/hour $40/hour $45/hour

Non-School Day N/C $50/hour $55/hour $60/hour

Holiday N/C $70/hour $75/hour $80/hour
Classroom

School Day N/C $10/hour $30/hour $35/hour

Non-School Day N/C $40/hour $45/hour $50/hour

Holiday N/C $60/hour $65/hour $70/hour
Cafeteria/lCommons/Library

School Day N/C $15/hour $35/hour $40/hour

Non-School Day N/C $45/hour $50/hour $55/hour

Holiday N/C $65/hour $70/hour $75/hour
Auditorium/Theater

School Day N/C $40/hour $45/hour $50/hour

Non-School Day N/C $55/hour $60/hour $65/hour

Holiday N/C $75/hour $80/hour $85/hour
Kitchen Plus One Staff $45/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Theater Stage Crew Minimum Wage Minimum Wage Minimum Wage Minimum Wage

Classifications - See Board Policy 6113 for details
| - School or Chartered Youth Groups or other Government Agencies: (School Groups, Scouts, 4-H, etc.)
I1 - Non-Profit Youth Groups: (Youth Club Sports, AAU, YMCA, YWCA, SYSA, Church Youth Groups, etc.)
1i- Non-Profit Community Groups: (Adult Community & Service Clubs, Adult Athletics, Churches, etc.)

IV - Commercial or For-Profit Organizations: (Businesses & Organizations using facilities for a profit)




UNION STADIUM RENTAL FEES
Effective September 1, 2020

2021-2022
Classification I ] 11 v
. Practice-$200/hour |Practice-$250/hour | Practice-$300/hour
Turf Field P:'iiggeé%li?/_hﬁfé Event - Estimate Event - Estimate | Event - Estimate
upon Approval upon Approval upon Approval

U1 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
U2 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
U3 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
Stadium Lights-2hr min N/C $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour
,(,: ustodian-2hr min $35/hour or $35/hour or $35/hour or $35/hour or

School Day or $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour
*Non School Day

Classifications - See Board Policy 6113 for details

| - School or Chartered Youth Groups or other Government Agencies:
(School Groups, Scouts, 4-H, etc.)

Il - Non-Profit Youth Groups:

(Youth Club Sports, AAU, YMCA, YWCA, SYSA, Church Youth Groups, etc.)
lll - Non-Profit Community Groups:

(Adult Community & Service Clubs, Adult Athletics, Churches, etc.)

IV - Commercial or For-Profit Organizations:

(Businesses & Organizations using facilities for a profit)

Care of Stadium and Fields:
» Participants and officials must wear molded sole shoes or tennis shoes on the artificial turf.
e Only coaches, participants, officials and authorized personnel are permitted on the turf.

o Shelled seeds and nuts are strictly prohibited on all Union Stadium grounds.

| » [tems that may stain/damage artificial turf, such as crepe paper, beverages, food products, gum, coffee, tobacco, Vaseline, candy, glitter, etc., are prohibited.

* The use of sharp objects or golf clubs on the artificial turf are prohibited. Care should be exercised in moving equipment to avoid cutting or snagging the turf.

o Marking or painting on any field or other facility surfaces are prohibited. Movable markers, such as cones, are allowed upon receipt of permission.

» Each user(s) shall be responsible for general clean-up after use, including picking up trash and placing it in the appropriate receptacle.

¢ No decorations or application of materials to walls, floors, fences, etc. will be allowed without district permission and in advance of the event.

« Animals, except service dogs, are NOT allowed on district grounds and playfields.
o Kicking or bouncing balls against the fences, grandstands or any standing structure is prohibited.




Board Policy 6113
Facility Use Fee Schedule
Effective September 1, 2022

Option C
Classification | Il ] v
Supervision If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary
School Day $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Non-School Day $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Holiday $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour $75/hour
Extra Custodian-2hr min If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary If Necessary
School Day $40/hour $40/hour $40/hour $40/hour
Non-School Day $55/hour $55/hour $55/hour $55/hour
Holiday $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour $100/hour
Gymnasium
School Day N/C N/C $45/hour $50/hour
Non-School Day TBD $65/hour $70/hour $75/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Classroom
School Day N/C N/C $40/hour $45/hour
Non-School Day TBD $60/hour $65/hour $70/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Cafeteria/lCommons/Library
School Day N/C N/C $45/hour $50/hour
Non-School Day TBD $65/hour $70/hour $75/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Auditorium/Theater* *May Require Stage Crew ["May Require Stage Crew ["May Require Stage Crew ["May Require Stage Crew
School Day TBD $45/hour $50/hour $55/hour
Non-School Day TBD $60/hour $65/hour $70/hour
Holiday TBD $110/hour $120/hour $130/hour
Theater Stage Crew $18/hour $18/hour $18/hour $18/hour
Kitchen Plus One Staff $50/hour $80/hour $80/hour $80/hour

Classifications - See Board Policy 6113 for details
| - School or Chartered Youth Groups or other Government Agencies: (School Groups, Scouts, 4-H, etc.)
Il - Non-Profit Youth Groups: (Youth Club Sports, AAU, YMCA, YWCA, SYSA, Church Youth Groups, etc.)
Il1- Non-Profit Community Groups: (Adult Community & Service Clubs, Adult Athletics, Churches, etc.)
IV - Commercial or For-Profit Organizations: (Businesses & Organizations using facilities for a profit)




UNION STADIUM RENTAL FEES
Effective September 1, 2021

Classification | Il 11 v
. Practice-$200/hour |Practice-$250/hour | Practice-$300/hour

Turf Field Practice $150Mour | Event- Estimate | Event - Estimate | Event - Estimate

upon Approval upon Approval upon Approval
U1 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
U2 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
U3 Grass Soccer Field N/C $20/hour $30/hour $40/hour
Stadium Lights-2hrmin N/C $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour
*Csucsht:;'aDg;lzg: min $35/hour or $35/hour or $35/hour or $35/hour or
*Non School Day $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour $50/hour

Classifications - See Board Policy 6113 for details

I - School or Chartered Youth Groups or other Government Agencies:
(School Groups, Scouts, 4-H, etc.)

Il - Non-Profit Youth Groups:

(Youth Club Sports, AAU, YMCA, YWCA, SYSA, Church Youth Groups, etc.)
Il - Non-Profit Community Groups:

(Adult Community & Service Clubs, Adult Athletics, Churches, etc.)

IV - Commercial or For-Profit Organizations:

(Businesses & Organizations using facilities for a profit)

Care of Stadium and Fields:
o Participants and officials must wear molded sole shoes or tennis shoes on the artificial turf.
« Only coaches, participants, officials and authorized personnel are permitted on theturf.

» Shelled seeds and nuts are strictly prohibited on all Union Stadium grounds.

« Items that may stain/damage artificial turf, such as crepe paper, beverages, food products, gum, coffee, tobacco, Vaseline, candy, glitter, etc., are prohibited.

 The use of sharp objects or golf clubs on the artificial turf are prohibited. Care should be exercised in moving equipment to avoid cutting or snagging the turf,

« Marking or painting on any field or other facility surfaces are prohibited. Movable markers, such as cones, are allowed upon receipt of permission.

» Each user(s) shall be responsible for general clean-up after use, including picking up trash and placing it in the appropriate receptacle.

» No decorations or application of materials to walls, floors, fences, etc. will be allowed without district permission and in advance of the event.

¢ Animals, except service dogs, are NOT allowed on district grounds and playfields.

o Kicking or bouncing balls against the fences, grandstands or any standing structure is prohibited.




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of August 29, 2022

New Business

Agenda Item:

Background:

Fiscal Impact:

Staffing Implications:

Other Considerations:

Recommendation:

Enclosure:

VIL.C.

2022/2023 Fees & Budget Policies
Resolution 22-09

State law requires that fiscal year budgets
be adopted by August 31* of each year. Part
of the budget adoption includes the
approval of Fees & Budget Policies and the
Facility Use Fee Schedule.

Facility Use Fee Schedule: Adopted
Facilities Use Fee Schedule from prior
presentation.

Mileage Rate: Adjusted to the IRS standard
mileage rate as of January 1 each year.

ASB Fees: No changes in ASB membership
fees.

None.

None

Adoption of Resolution 21-09, 2022/2023
Fees & Policies, is recommended.

Resolution 22-09
2022/2023 Fee & Policies Schedule



M MEAD

AKEi €L scuoor DIsTRICT

Resolution No. 22-09
2022/2023 Fees & Policies

WHEREAS, community groups within the Mead School District shall be permitted to use school facilities
including play fields, for worthwhile purposes when such use will not interfere with school

programs, and

WHEREAS, facility fees will be charged at an hourly rate and billed by the school district including stagehand
crews, custodial and kitchen staff, and

WHEREAS, fees and budget policies for school nutrition fees, mileage, and Associated Student Body fees
are incorporated into the operations of the school budget,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors, that the amounts as set forth on the
attached Fees & Budget Policies and the Facility Use Schedules be established and

administered in the 2022/2023 operating budget

ADOPTED by the Board of Directors of the Mead School District No. 354, Spokane County, Washington,
and authenticated by the signatures affixed below.

Dated this 29" day of August 2022.

MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT
ATTEST: BOARD of DIRECTORS

Secretary to the Board




M MEAD

SCHOOL DISTRICT

2022/2023 FEES AND BUDGET POLICIES

The Board of Directors, in the process of adopting 2022/2023 fiscal year budget for the General Fund, Capital
Projects Fund, Debt Service Fund, Transportation Vehicle Fund and the Associated Student Body Fund budget,
hereby incorporates the following fee and budget policies into the operation of the school district:

1

The Superintendent, or his designee, is authorized to reallocate amounts between programs,
activity, or object so long as the total appropriation for each fund is not exceeded.

Mileage reimbursement rate per mile shall be paid for use of personal vehicles pursuant to Board
Policy 6213 and federal internal revenue code and IRS regulations as of January 1+ of each year.

Fees shall be charged to users of school district facilities per the attached schedules.
(Board Policy 6113)

Associated Student Body Fee:
A. Membership — Middle School: $15.00  High School: $50.00
B. Parking —High School: $50.00

Camp Fees: Camp fees for summer 2023 will be determined at a later date.




MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board Meeting of August 29, 2022
New Business VILD.

Agenda Item: Consent Agendas A & B

Background:

e Consent Agenda A contains items that are normal and customary in the operation

of the school district.
e Consent Agenda B contains approval of an extra-curricular contract for personnel

related to Director Olson.

Fiscal Impact:
The Consent Agenda items have no significant impact beyond the adopted budget.

Expenditure or employment requests that exceed budget authorization should not appear as
a consent item.

Staffing Implications:
None, other than the personnel recommendations, as presented.

Other Considerations:
None

Recommendation:
Approval of the Consent Agendas, as presented, is recommended.



Consent Agenda A
Regular Board Meeting of August 29, 2022

Hire Certificated Personnel:

Tanya Gunther Learning & Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Curriculum Coordinator
Teaching effective 8/30/22 (Instruction Coordinator held
in 21/22 was eliminated)
Kimberly McNees Learning & Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Elementary Counselor
Teaching effective 8/30/22
Lauren Johnson Meadow Ridge Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement 3™ Grade teacher
22/23 school year effective 8/30/22
Emily Conroy Mountainside Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Science teacher effective
8/30/22
Jaclyn Lamberty Mead High Cert .8 FTE Continuing Spanish teacher in addition .2
FTE Leave Replacement (22/23 school year)
effective 8/30/22
Corrie Garner Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing ELA teacher effective
8/30/22
Elizabeth Scourey Mt. Spokane Cert .8 FTE Continuing ELA teacher effective 8/30/22
Allison McCready Mead High Cert .4 FTE Continuing Health/Fitness teacher
effective 8/30/22
Emily Gillin Mountainside Cert .6 FTE Continuing Science teacher effective
8/30/22
Amy Hemblet Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Science teacher effective
8/30/22
Gregory Talbott Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement teacher 22/23
school year
Amy Scheck Mead High Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing ELA teacher effective
8/30/22
Kelli Lofstedt Mead High Cert .8 FTE Continuing Food/ProStart teacher
effective 8/30/22
Nadine Boschma Creekside Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement 1¥ Grade teacher 1¢
semester 22/23 effective 8/29/22
David Vail Northwood Cert 1.0 FTE Leave Replacement CTE teacher 22/23
school year effective 8§/29/22
Hope Hocutt Northwood Cert .4 FTE Continuing Orchestra teacher effective
8/29/22
Amy Hood Learning & Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing LIT effective 8/29/22
Teaching
Andrew James Mountainside/Mt. | Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing Orchestra teacher effective
Spokane 8/29/22
Stephanie Feist Farwell Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 5" Grade teacher effective
8/29/22 (replaces continuing LIT position)
Anne Sturtevant Brentwood Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 3™ Grade teacher effective
8/29/22
Claire Spring Mead High Cert .6 FTE Continuing in addition to .4 Continuing
ELA teacher effective 8/29/22
Mindy Steeber Creekside Cert 1.0 FTE Continuing 3™ Grade teacher effective
8/29/22
Eralee Jordan Mountainside Cert .6 FTE Continuing ELA teacher effective 8/29/22
Hire Classified Personnel:
Tudie Lynn Senf Evergreen Class 6 hrs/day Para Educator effective 9/12/22
Amy Franklin Evergreen Class 4.5 hrs/day Para Educator effective 8/26/22
Frankie Schade Mountainside | Class 6 hrs/day Para Educator effective 8/15/22
Lorene Santoro Creekside Class 6 hrs/day Para Educator effective 8/15/22




Hire Certificated Substitutes:

Michael Nelson Jeanne Tucker Kristine Rust Janelle Probst-Keller

Kala Betschart Kirsteen Winn Julia Griffiths Jamie Nelson-
Schaeffer

Emily Zacek Devin Black Aurora Benton Nora Williams

Gisella Hazen

Hire Classified Substitutes:

John Gillis Katherine Fitzgerald Stephanie Garcia Conner Boyle
John Blair James Kramer Jillian Madsen Lora Olson
Kristine Sanders Mary Heim Tammy McKay

Approve AP Vouchers for General Fund, Capitol Projects, Private Purpose Trust and

ASB, as attached.

Approve Co-Curricular, Extra-Curricular & Supplemental Contracts (attached).

Approve Requests for Unpaid Leave (i.e. parenting, medical, Good of the District, etc.):

Tammy Hubble Mead High Cert .2 FTE 22/23 school year (of a 1.0 FTE
continuing contract)

Anna Nikulenko Highland Class 10/31/22 -11/8/22

Ron Boutain Transportation Class 22/23 school year

Approve Retirements and Resignations:

Julie Weller Brentwood Class Resignation effective 11/9/22 (Para)
Kelsey Draine Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Michael May Mead High Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Ashley Fleck Transportation Class Resignation effective 9/6/22 (AdminAsst)
Rachel Hardman Mt. Spokane Class Resignation effective 8,/29/22 (Cook)
Andrea Hedrick Northwood Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Ryan McCollim Creekside Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Jonathan Klins Skyline Class Resignation effective 8/29/22 (Para)
Ann Anderson Creekside Class Resignation effective 6/24/21 (Para) (on
leave in 21/22 school year)
Tina Solomon Creekside Class Resignation effective 8,/29/22 (Para)
Sarah Moreaux Learning & Cert Resignation effective 8/28/22 (teacher)
Teaching




Mead School District No. 354
Spokane County, Mead, Washington
Affidavit covering payment of payroll and invoices for General Fund,
Capital Projects Fund, Associated Student Body Fund, and Transportation Vehicle Fund

8/29/2022
THIS IS TO CERTIFY under penalty of perjury that the undersigned has examined the attached vouchers and payroHl of Mead School
District No. 354, Spokane, Washington, and that each of the invoices and vouchers were duly certified and have been received and checked
as to price and quantity and have bgeyt duly certified by the claimant, as required by law, and that the extensions and additions of said
invoices and vouchgrs n checjed by the Business Office of the District and were found to be correct.

/

Héfther Ellingson, Auditing Officer

THIS IS TO CERTIFY that the warrants of the Mead School District No. 354, Syokane County, Washingto=, as listed
below, have been allowed by the School Board of this District.

Fund Name “Vouchers (Inclusive) ‘Warrants (Inclusive) Amount
General Fund:
8/19/2022 AP-1281 107470-107513 $153,811.24
8/19/2022 AP-1282 ACH $288.51
8/26/2022 AP-1285 107519-107569 $409,126.82
8/26/2022 AP-1286 ACH $1,319.63
TOTAL/General Fun.d: $564,546.20]
Capital Projects:
8/19/2022 AP-1283 107514-107515 $64,668.86
8/26/2022 AP-1287 107570 $22,488.71
¥ 1T
TOTAL/Capital Projects: o $87,157.57|
Associated ’ .
Student Body Fund:

'8/19/2022 AP-1284 107516-107518 " $4,079.29
8/26/2022 AP-1288 107571-107593 $79,881.70
8/26/2022 AP-1289 ACH $1,077.82

TOTAL/ASB Fund: $85,038.81]
Trust Fund:
TOTAL/Transportation Fund: $0.00/
TOTAL ALL FUNDS $736.742.58
Secretary Board Signature
Board Signature Board Signature -
Board Signature

Board Signature




General Fund




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1281

163607390207

Starting Check Number: 107470

Check # Date Payee Amount
107470 08/19/2022 ACCESS INFORMATION PROTECTED $230.27
107471 08/19/2022 ACE HARDWARE $38.55
107472 08/19/2022 AMAZON $877.62
107473 08/19/2022 APPLE COMPUTER INC $272.85
107474 08/19/2022 AVAIL HOME HEALTH INC $2,530.00
107475 08/19/2022 CINTAS $356.35
107476 08/19/2022 CLAY CONNECTION $925.65
107477 08/19/2022 FISHER'S TECHNOLOGY $68.84
107478 08/19/2022 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS INC $966.35
107479 08/19/2022 GRADUATION ALLIANCE $26,544.96
107480 08/19/2022 GREATAMERICA FINANCIAL SERVICES $740.11
107481 08/19/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $303.12
107482 08/19/2022 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $304.11
107483 08/19/2022 INTERMAX NETWORKS $1,200.74
107484 08/19/2022 KCDA $5,802.05
107485 08/19/2022 LILAC.CITY BEHAVIORAL SERVICES PLLC $9,166.67
107486 08/19/2022 MCGRAW-HILL CO $6,907.00
107487 08/19/2022 MILLER PAINT CO INC $267.95
107488 08/19/2022 MOTION AUTO SUPPLY $78.74
107489 08/19/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $70.48
107490 08/19/2022 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $31.69
107491 08/19/2022 PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC $6,391.41
107492 08/19/2022 PROFORMA GOOD WOOD MARKETING $530.08
107493 08/19/2022 PROJECT LEAD THE WAY INC $1,744.85
107494 08/18/2022 PTERA INC $85.00
107495 08/19/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES $9,765.20
107496 08/19/2022 RICE, MELIA $561.00
107497 08/19/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL $5,116.59
107498 .08/19/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $205.90
107499 08/19/2022 SOCIAL THINKING $688.32
107500 08/19/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION $278.90
107501  08/19/2022 STEVENS; CLAY PS $49,015.50
107502 08/19/2022 TALX UC EXPRESS $695.64
107503 08/19/2022 TPC HOLDING INC $3,666.61
107504 08/19/2022 US FOODS INC $94.72
107505 08/19/2022 VERIZON. $3,678.44
107506 08/19/2022 WALTER E NELSON CO $323.04
107507 08/19/2022 WASA $1,134.16

2021.4.28 Page: 1

Printed: 08/17/2022 11:10:50 AM Report: rptGLPayeelisting




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022
Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1281
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 107470
Check # Date Payee Amount
107508 08/19/2022 WASBO $200.00
107508 08/19/2022 WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY $2,366.09
107510 08/19/2022 WCP SOLUTIONS $1,129.18
107511 08/19/2022 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING INC $874.47
107512 08/19/2022 WESTERN EQUIPMENT $2,894.56
107513 08/19/2022 WITHERSPOON BRAJCICH MCPHEE PLLC $4,687.50
Total Amount: $153,811.24
End of Report
2021.4.28 Page: 2

Printed: 08/17/2022 11:10:50 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting




1 :abey

8Z1'120T

Kewwngiooyiayonopdyidi ‘poday WV 60:90:L |

uoday jo pug

€202/L1/180 -pajung

16°882$ llejo} pueig
00'.61$ ‘lejoy Jopuap
00'/61% 151415id 40 1NO-TIAVYL 0000'000°50°81'2858" LE'0L55°0€5°0°}
jeyory sunsuy ‘jpuuldg
1G°L6$ ‘[2)0) Jopuap
h5'16% SAMddNS VHANID  0000°000°S0°L0'00LS'€2°0040°085°0')
N 18yjea ‘suaneH
junowy uonduasag UNOooY # JIopusp SeN Jwsy Jopusp
Z202-120Z :4eap leosiy
Z20Z/61I180

282} BqunN yojeg teysnop

Alewwng Junosoy juswajddng 1ayosnop

PSE ON 39113s1Q [00YOS peajy




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:

Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1285

153607390207

Starting Check Number: 107519

Check # Date Payee Amount
107519 08/26/2022 ACE HARDWARE $17.54
107520 08/26/2022 AIREFCO INC $1,078.95
107521 08/26/2022 AMAZON $12,134.3¢
107522 08/26/2022 AMERICAN ON SITE SERVICES $585.73
107523 08/26/2022 AMERICAN TIME & SIGNAL CO $10,427.53
107524 08/26/2022 BARKER, STACY $54.00
107525 08/26/2022 BATES, DENISE $27.20
107526 08/26/2022 CINTAS $5,962.75
107527 08/26/2022 CO ENERGY $3,240.70
107528 08/26/2022 DORIAN STUDIO $3,578.30
107529 08/26/2022 DUPREE BUILDING SPECIALTIES $763.00
107530 08/26/2022 ESD 101 $3,370.96
107531 08/26/2022 EXHAUSTED HOOD & DUCT SERVICE $7,739.00
107532 08/26/2022 FIRST CHOICE SERVICES $225.39
107533 08/26/2022 HARVARD EDUCATION PRESS $981.16
107534 08/26/2022 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES $757.60
107535 08/26/2022 HOME DEPOT PRO $945.75
107536 08/26/2022 HORIZON AUTOMATIC RAIN COMPANY DBA $597.32
107537 08/26/2022 JAE ENTERPRISES LLC $32.67
107538 08/26/2022 JOHNSTONE SUPPLY $1,901.66
107539 08/26/2022 JOSTENS PETER BAUERNFEIND $39.20
107540 08/26/2022 KCDA $2,017.35
107541 08/26/2022 KENDALL HUNT PUBLISHERS $6,089.91
107542 08/26/2022 LAYERS OF LEARNING $149.36
107543 08/26/2022 M & L SUPPLY $1,598.18
107544 08/26/2022 MCGRAW-HILL CO $912.80
107545 08/26/2022 MOORE, SHELLEY $7,500.00
107546 08/26/2022 NAPA AUTO PARTS $730.49
107547 08/26/2022 NORTH 40 OUTFITTERS $137.14
107548 08/26/2022 NORTHWEST DISTRIBUTION $17,635.78
107549 08/26/2022 NORTHWEST TEXTBOOK DEPOSITORY $168,743.47
107550 08/26/2022 PATRIOT FIRE PROTECTION INC $3,240.07
107551 08/26/2022 PICKA TIME $250.00
107552 08/26/2022 RAINBOW RESOURCES $1,519.59
107553 08/26/2022 RIDDELL $6,736.75
107554 08/26/2022 RWC INTERNATIONAL $852.50
107555 08/26/2022 SCHOOL SPECIALTY $1,005.13
107556 08/26/2022 SHERWIN WILLIAMS $69.78

Printed: 08/24/2022 10:29:08 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelListing 2021.4.28 Page: 1




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing
Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher:
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 107519

Check # Date Payee

1285

Amount

107557 08/26/2022 SIMPLE SOLUTIONS LEARNING INC
107558 08/26/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC
107559 08/26/2022 SPOKANE INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION
107560 08/26/2022 STEVENS, CLAY PS

107561 08/26/2022 STONEWAY ELECTRIC

107562 08/26/2022 THE BERC GROUP

107563 08/26/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM
107564 08/26/2022 US FOODS INC

107565 08/26/2022 WALTER E NELSON CO

107566 08/26/2022 WAMOA REGION 1

107567 08/26/2022 WESTERN EQUIPMENT

107568 08/26/2022 WESTERN STATES EQUIPMENT
107569 08/26/2022 ZIGGY'S

End of Report

Total Amount:

$5,987.04
$29.86
$608.96
$54,733.07
$798.75
$5,000.00
$58,755.95
$1,673.05
$803.16
$200.00
$204.24
$6,605.16
$78.48

$409,126.82

Printed: 08/24/2022 10:29:08 AM Report: rptGLPayeel.isting

2021.4.28

Page:




:abey

8Z'v'120C

Arewwngiooyieyonoadvidl  podey WV L1:€201 €C0C/ve/80  pejuld

poday jo pug

£9'61E'L$ '|ejo1 puels
00'981% ![eJO1 JopuaA
009818 ALIEVITSLIAINIE 33 TVANIA/QIN 0000°000°00°00° L8OY 00°0000°0L9°0" L
ang auuea(q ‘uojuelg
00'veLs ‘[ejo] Jopusp
00'veZL$ ALIMIAVIT S1I43N38 33 TVINIA/AIN  0000°000°00°00°L80F"00°0000°0L9°0°L
ae epeq ‘paddin
81°2.2% ‘lejo) Jopuap
8LLLzS S3ddNS AXVAEIT  0000°000°82°82°001.5°22°00L0°0SS 0’}
slpuer Aaquwry| ‘ussuap
698'v8% ‘lejo] Jopusp
68v8$ LOIYLSIA NI-TIAVEL  0000°000°50°L0’ 1858 1Z°00L0°0S5°0')
g H8qoy ‘uabney
98ceL$ ‘[ejoy Jopuap
98'2¢1% LORISIA NIFT3AVEL  0000°000°52'S21858°€2°0020°055°0" L
3 auuelg ‘seneg
oL'v1GS }|ej01 Jopuap,
0L'r1S$ 1ORLSIQ 40 LNO-TIAVAL  0000'000° 22" 22°2858" LE0010°085°0"
e ‘swepy
junouny uonduosaq juno2oy # Jopusp SlBN JIWaY Jopusp
TTOT-120Z :les |essly
€202/9z/80 98Z1 :Msquinp yojegq Joysnop

Arewwng jJunoooy juswajddng Jayonop

¥SE ON Jo13sIQ |00Yag pesyy




Capital Projects Fund




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1283
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 107514
Check # Date Payee Amount
107514 08/19/2022 COMPUNET INC $4,000.00
107515 08/19/2022 MACKIN & LITTLE $60,668.86
Total Amount: $64,668.86
End of Report
2021.4.28 Page: 1

Printed: 08/17/2022 11:18:35 AM Reporl: piGlLPayeelisting




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1287
153607380207
Starting Check Number: 107570
Check # Date Payee Amount
107570 08/26/2022 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $22,488.71
Total Amount: $22,488.71
End of Report
2021.4.28 Page: 1

Printed:  08/24/2022 10:33:01 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelisting




ASB




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1284
153607390207
Starting Check Number: 107516
Check # Date Payee _Amount
107516 08/19/2022 DORIAN STUDIO $2,409.26
107517 08/19/2022 KIRBY, SHARI $90.00
107518 08/19/2022 TRESONA MULTIMEDIA, LLC $1,580.00
Total Amount: $4,079.26
End of Report
2021.4.28 Page: 1

Printed: 08/17/2022 11:20:03 AM Report:  rptGLPayeeListing




Mead School District No 354

Payee Listing

Fiscal Year: 2021-2022

Criteria:
Bank Account: SPOKANE COUNTY TREASURER Voucher: 1288
153607390207

Starting Check Number: 107571

Check # Date Payee Amount
107571 08/26/2022 A-L COMPRESSED GASES $15.56
107572 08/26/2022 BACON CONCRETE INC $3,158.10
107573 08/26/2022 BSN SPORTS $12,950.55
107574 08/26/2022 CASCADIA SCREEN PRINTING $445.31
107575 08/26/2022 CREATIVE COSTUME & DESIGN INC $2,506.00
107576 08/26/2022 DESIGNER DECAL INC $286.96
107577 08/26/2022 DUPREE BUILDING SPECIALTIES $185.13
107578 08/26/2022 GEAR UP SPORTS INC $4,052.76
107579 08/26/2022 GILMAN GEAR $2,463.55
107580 08/26/2022 KCDA $216.39
107581 08/26/2022 LINDNER, ALICIA $65.00
107582 08/26/2022 MEAD SCHOOL DISTRICT $17,393.97
107583 08/26/2022 MISCHKE, KiM $65.00
107584 08/26/2022 NORTHWEST ASSOCIATION PERFORMING ARTS $350.00
107585 08/26/2022 RIDDELL $4,961.96
107586 08/26/2022 ROMAN, ETHAN $2,064.71
107587 08/26/2022 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC $346.79
107588 08/26/2022 SUNRISE CUSTOM APPAREL $962.95
107589 08/26/2022 UNIVERSAL ATHLETIC $1,191.34
107590 08/26/2022 US BANK CORPORATE PYMT SYSTEM $16,010.68
107591 08/26/2022 VARSITY $2,038.99
107592 08/26/2022 WENATCHEE HIGH SCHOOL $7,650.00
107593 08/26/2022 WIAA $500.00

Total Amount: $79,881.70

End of Report

Printed: 08/24/2022 10:34:04 AM Report:  rptGLPayeelListing 2021.4.28 Page:




L :abey

8z v'120Z fewwingiooyiayonopdyid:  spodey WY S1:b20L €e0Zive/80  pejulid
yoday jo pug
28°210°1L$ ‘lejo] puelsy
00°06¢$ :[ejo Jopusa
00°0s$ dWVD TIVEAITION/ESY  0000°000°00 22 0000°00°S562°096°0
piaeq ‘ysejquabepy
£G6°126% ‘[ejol Jopusp
£5°L268 AYLNNOD SSOUD SAOE  0000°000°00°82"0000°00°008Z"0£S 0" ¥
3 unsny ‘jayonmig
00'69% ‘[ejo] Jopusp
00'59% dVD TIVAAITIOA/8SY  0000°000°00°22'0000'00°SS62°096°0
v Auey] ‘peyusfisq
6Z°1v$ {[eJ0] Jopusp
62 LS WVILIDONVA 00000000022 0000°00'VZLE 0SS0t
N Aouep ‘zing
junowy uofduosaq JUNOIDY # JOpusp SWeN JwWay JopusA
CZ0Z-1T0Z :-1ea) jeosi4
2202/92/80 6821 ivquunp yodjegq Joyonop

Aewwng junosoy jJuswajddng Jayonop

¥SE ON 39131 |00YIS peejy




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

August 29, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Colbert Meghan Johnson Math Tutor Club S 796.00
Colbert Jessica Henry ‘Reading Tutor Club S 796.00
Colbert Drew Olsen Running Club S 398.00
Colbert Jennifer Hoglund ‘Running Club S 398.00
Colbert Kylie Lahr Running Club S 398.00
Farwell Julie Stoker ASB Club S 796.00
Farwell June Lamberd ‘ASB Club $ 1,194.00
Farwell Tess ‘Baldwin ASB Club S 1,194.00
Farwell ‘Natalie McKenna Newspaper Club S 796.00
Mead High Ivan Gustafson Boys Basketball Camp S 150.00
Mead High Luke Jordan Boys Basketball Camp _ S 750.00
Mead High Patrick Deubel ‘Boys Basketball Camp S 200.00
Mead High Austin Stuchell Boys Cross Country Camp S 750.00
Mead High Royce Hogue Boys Cross Country Camp S 350.00
Mead High Becca Wright ‘Cheer Camp S 400.00
Mead High Katherine ‘Melka Cheer Camp $ 750.00
Mead High Brett Ogata Football Camp S 225.00
Mead High Brian Patterson Football Camp S 225.00
Mead High Cole Steinbach Football Camp S 100.00
Mead High Derek Hardin Football Camp S 100.00
Mead High Gunnar Drew Football Camp S 225.00
Mead High Ivan Gustafson Football Camp S 225.00
Mead High Jacob Hernandez Football Camp S 100.00
Mead High Jared Thomas ‘Football Camp S 375.00
Mead High Jesse McCorkle Football Camp S 225.00
Mead High Keith ‘Stamps Football Camp S 700.00
Mead High Nate Miller Football Camp S 225.00
Mead High 'Donny Hodgson :Girls Basketball Camp S 225.00
Mead High Quantae Anderson Girls Basketball Camp S 750.00
Mead High Tessa 'Hodgson Girls Basketball Camp 'S 225.00
Mead High Claire Spring Girls Cross Country Camp | S 350.00
Mead High Dori Whitford Girls Cross Country Camp S 750.00
Mead High Casey Curtis Girls Soccer Camp S 750.00
Mead High Keith Ross Girls Soccer Camp S 225.00
Mead High Michelle Shelton :Girls Saccer Camp S 225.00
Mead High Alisha Schweitzer ‘Girls Track Post Season ) 132.16
Mead High Jordan Nichols Girls Track Post Season S 140.60
Mead High Hanna 'Bjerkestrand Gymnastics Camp S 750.00
Mead High Jenna Schlosser Gymnastics Camp 5 400.00
Mead High Bryce Borland Tennis Camp S 700.00
Mead High Jon Wrigley Tennis Camp S 300.00
Mead High Allie Flynn Volileyball Camp S 225.00




EXTRA CURRICULAR CONTRACTS

August 29, 2022

Location First Name Last Name |Activity Amount

Mead High Michael ‘Williams |VoIIeybaII Camp S 225.00
Mead High ‘Shaune Montgomery  Volleyball Camp S 200.00
Mead High Shawn Wilson Volleyball Camp 'S 750.00
Mead High Tessa Hodgson Volleyball Camp S 225.00
Mead High Bryan Smith Wrestling Camp $ 225.00
Mead High Jeremy Goldin ‘Wrestling Camp S 225.00
Mead High Phil McLean ‘Wrestling Camp S 750.00
Mead High Tony Umbach Wrestling Camp _ S 225.00
Mead High Tyler McLean Wrestling Camp S 225.00
Mt. Spokane Scott Daratha Boys Cross Country Summer Camp S 300.00
Mt. Spokane Austin Avery Football Camp S 400.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Brian Gardner 'Football Camp S 450.00
Mt. Spokane Chris Sloan Football Camp S 500.00
Mt. Spokane Danny Figueira Football Camp S 550.00
Mt. Spokane Johnathan Harrison Football Camp S 550.00
Mt. Spokane Josh Cowart Football Camp | S 400.00
Mt. Spokane Kevin Olglesbee Football Camp $ 400.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Matt White Football Camp S 550.00
Mt. Spokane Ronnie Biggs Football Camp S 200.00
Mt. Spokane Terry Cloer Football Camp $ 1,025.00
Mt. Spokane Tim Trout ‘Football Camp S 550.00
Mt. Spokane Vincent Saldana Football Camp S 425.00
Mt. Spokane Andy Sonneland Girls Cross Country Summer Camp  $ 300.00
Mt. Spokane Annette Helling Girls Track Corrected Stipend S 832.50
Mt. Spokane Adrien Plummer Gymnastics Camp S 500.00
Mt. Spokane Jordyn Andrade Gymnastics Camp | S 500.00
Mt. Spokane Kelly Leaf ‘Gymnastics Camp E 500.00
Mt. Spokane Cassie Hare Volleyball Camp S 650.00
Mt. Spokane Drew ‘Wendle Volleyball Camp S 650.00
Mt. Spokane Laurie Quigley Volieyball Camp S 650.00
Mt. Spokane ‘Megan DeSonia Volleyball Camp S 350.00
Mt. Spokane Olivia Pfaff (Goss) Volleyball Camp S 200.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
August 29, 2022

Location
Colbert
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office
District Office

First Name Last Name

Jenn Hoglund
Alia Simonson
Amanda Miller
Andrew Lochhead
Carol Dever
Chad Lavine
Christopher Waddell
Colleen Thornton
Cooper Hatton
Courtney  Bock
Dana Rowan
Daniel Melin
Deborah  Latta
Dee Draven
Dori Whitford
Dorothea Kieper
Drew Olsen
Dustin Lungo
Elizabeth  Pipkin
Jeffrey Lochhead
Jennifer Sicilia
Jennifer Springstead
Joshua Peterson
~Karin Llyr
Kellie Nixon
~Kevin Connelly
Kirsten Erickson
Laurie ‘Chadwick
Lea Sneed
Leah Graff
Linda Luiten
Linda St Clair
Luanne Williams
Luke Thomas
Mark 'Eastman
Maya Heissenbuttel
Melissa ‘Martin
Melva Pryor
Michael  Divelbiss
Mya Brooks
Paula Nelsen
Paulla Lalley
S Stedman

Activity

Counselor Extended Days

National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards

‘National Boards

National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards

'National Boards

National Boards

‘National Boards

National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards

:National Boards

National Boards

_National Boards

National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards

_National Boards

National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards
National Boards

vrrnr i, BB UVDUDVnOUVDONDVnDDUDEUY!YEY VYUY W» YUYW

Amount
$ 2,514.75

'~ $10,705.00

5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
10,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00
5,705.00

$10,705.00

$ 5,705.00

$10,705.00
$ 5,705.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
August 29, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

District Office ~Susan Slaton National Boards S 5,705.00
District Office Tanya Wunsch National Boards S 5,705.00
District Office Teresa Arnzen National Boards $ 5,705.00
District Office Teri Inman National Boards S 5,705.00
District Office Tracy Taitch National Boards S 3,423.00
District Office Vivian Davis National Boards S 5,705.00
District Office Josh Toby Dolittle National Boards S 5,705.00
District Office Josh Cowart Summer School Admin 2022 S 1,750.00
District Office Rich Pelkie ‘Summer School Admin 2022 $ 1,750.00
District Office Katherine  Melka ‘Teacher - Summer School S 1,000.00
District Office Susan Chandler Teacher - Summer School S 1,000.00
District Office Terra Davidson Teacher - Summer School S 1,000.00
Highland Middle Bryce Borland CTE Responsibility Stipend $ 2,500.00
Learning Services Andy Arnold College in High School S 765.00
Learning Services Mark Eastman College in High School S 450.00
Learning Services Rebecca O'Neel College in High School S  495.00
Learning Services Sarah Edmonson College in High School S 1,305.00
Learning Services Stephanie  Semb College in High School S  540.00
Learning Services Amy Hegwood 'Moving Stipend S 1,573.32
Learning Services Kimberly  Gortsema Moving Stipend S 2,142.52
Learning Services Lori llnman Moving Stipend S 2,142.52
Learning Services Tera _WoIf—Brasch Moving Stipend S 2,088.92
Learning Services Tina | Elliott Moving Stipend S 2,011.76
Learning Services Travis lves Moving Stipend $ 1,005.88
Mead High Andy Arnold CTE Responsibility Stipend S 2,500.00
Mead High Kelli Lofstedt CTE Responsibility Stipend S 2,500.00
Mead High Sarah Hattenburg CTE Responsibility Stipend S 2,500.00
Mead High Adam Strate Extended Days S 1,288.89
Mead High Colleen Thornton Extended Days S 1,606.89
Mead High Jody Harkness Extended Days S 1,461.99
Mead High Melanie Fender ‘Extended Days S 1,606.89
Mead High ‘Mike Phillips Extended Days '$ 1,606.89
Meadow Ridge Debbie Wiechert Social Worker Extended Days S 2,678.25
Mountainside Middle Ashley Fischer Counselor Extended Days ' S 93114
Mountainside Middle Erin Joyce Counselor Extended Days '$  731.06
Mt Spokane Shannon Bontrager Summer Volleyball Camps ' S 500.00
Mt. Spokane Cathe Hagstrom JumpStart K Coordinator $ 1,060.00
Mt. Spokane 'Mya Brooks PBIS Facilitator S 1,060.00
Mt. Spokane Jill Perry SHOWMobile Coordinator $  530.00
Mt. Spokane Caleb Countryman Summer Basketball Camp S 400.00
Mt. Spokane David Wagenblast ‘Summer Basketball Camp S 900.00
Mt. Spokane George Petticrew Summer Basketball Camp S 400.00
Mt. Spokane Jordan Dutton Summer Basketball Camp S 900.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
August 29, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Mt. Spokane Kevin Oglesbee Summer Basketball Camp '$  900.00
Mt. Spokane Klaire Perry Summer Volleyball Camps S 400.00
Mt. Spokane Tiare Allen Summer Volleyball Camps S 400.00
Mt. Spokane Jacob Fry Summer Wrestling Camp S 200.00
Mt. Spokane Rob Renner Summer Wrestling Camp $ 200.00
Mt. Spokane Todd Slatter Summer Wrestling Camp _ S 200.00
Mt. Spokane Travis ‘Hughes Summer Wrestling Camp _ S 200.00
Northwood Ben Hunter MSSA 2022 $ 2,700.00
Northwood Brandon Butler MSSA 2022 S 2,700.00
Northwood Brett Maloney 'MSSA 2022 S 1,800.00
Northwood Brittany Page MSSA 2022 S 2,475.00
Northwood Brooklyn Butler MSSA 2022 S 975.01
Northwood Chloe Maple MSSA 2022 S 1,080.00
Northwood Dave Gamon MSSA 2022 ' $ 5,400.00
Northwood Drew _Champlin MSSA 2022 | S 1,080.00
Northwood Jake ‘Gendreau MSSA 2022 S 1,080.00
Northwood Jennifer ‘Romo MSSA 2022 S 2,700.00
Northwood Jeremia Taylor 'MSSA 2022 S 2,700.00
Northwood Luke Lewis MSSA 2022 S 1,060.00
Northwood Madison Ediger MSSA 2022 S 1,300.00
Northwood Maya Heissenbuttel MSSA 2022 S 2,700.00
Northwood Quinn Gamon MSSA 2022 S 1,300.00
Northwood Renee Demand MSSA 2022 S 2,700.00
Northwood Tyler Carroll MSSA 2022 $ 1,080.00
Shiloh Hills ‘Natalee Reid Counselor Extended Days $ 2,029.50
Special Services Heidi Baker ‘Building Lead Stipend S 500.00
Special Services April Schrober 'Extended Days S 1,288.89
Special Services Brock Salzman Extended Days S 1,339.13
Special Services ‘Candice Tulberg Extended Days S 62837
Special Services Cary Strate Extended Days ' $ 537.62
Special Services Cathy _Moczulki Extended Days | S 1,071.28
Special Services Christina  Caskey Extended Days _ S 2,678.15
Special Services Cory Ray Extended Days S 1,288.89
Special Services Danett Margaris Extended Days S 2,678.15
Special Services Debbie Cox Extended Days ' $ 1,557.12
Special Services Hayley Calhoun Extended Days ' $ 1,662.99
Special Services Heather Thoburn Extended Days S 1,416.69
Special Services Jennifer Oglesbee Extended Days ' S 2,678.15
Special Services Jill Olson Extended Days ' S 236.12
Special Services Julia _Carrell Extended Days S 1,773.64
Special Services Katie Bagdon Extended Days S 1,170.26
Special Services Kim Gortsema Extended Days S 2,142.52
Special Services Kristin Hermann Extended Days ' S 1,508.82




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

August 29, 2022

Location First Name Last Name Activity Amount

Special Services Sara Kenney Extended Days $ 616.95
Special Services Sarah James Extended Days S 586.34
Special Services Tammy Spence 'Extended Days S 626.67
Special Services Tera Wolf-Brasch (Extended Days S 1,566.69
Special Services Teresa Arnzen Extended Days S 803.44
Special Services Tina Elliott Extended Days $ 1,599.11
Special Services Cary Strate Extended School Year OT S 387.27
Special Services Dawn Belding-Wilson Extended School Year OT $ 265.45
Special Services |Sara Kenney Extended School Year OT S 458.02
Special Services Amber Oglesbee ‘Spec Ed Overload - MOU $  800.00
Special Services Angi Thedens Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 280.00
Special Services Ann Elrod Spec Ed Overload - MOU $ 1,171.00
Special Services Anna May Spec Ed Overload - MOU S  800.00
Special Services Benjamin  Mortensen Spec Ed Overload - MOU S  800.00
Special Services Cheyenne Standish Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 1,171.00
Special Services Christina Wilson Spec Ed Overload - MOU S  800.00
Special Services Christopher Vogel Spec Ed Overload - MOU S  800.00
Special Services Colleen Bloom Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Dan ‘Smith Spec Ed Overload - MOU $ 800.00
Special Services DeAnna Ganea Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Debra Tabacek Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Denise Crouch Spec Ed Overload - MOU $ 1,277.00
Special Services Diane Mitchell Spec Ed Overload - MOU ' S  800.00
Special Services Ericka Dubinsky Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 44450
Special Services Gina McGlocklin Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 959.00
Special Services Grace Longmeier Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 600.00
Special Services Heather Warren Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Heidi Baker Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 1,436.00
Special Services Heidi Kieper Spec Ed Overload - MOU $ 1,224.00
Special Services lvan Gustafson Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 1,224.00
Special Services Jaci Gregg Spec Ed Overload - MOU $  800.00
Special Services Jamie Bowman Spec Ed Overload - MOU $ 853.00
Special Services Jared ‘Thomas Spec Ed Overload - MOU S  800.00
Special Services Jennifer Frase Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 906.00
Special Services Jenny Dibble Spec Ed Overload - MOU $  959.00
Special Services Jessica Maxwell Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Jessica Rumberger Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 1,542.00
Special Services Joel Murphy Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Joni Kent Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 1,171.00
Special Services Jordyn Andrade Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 800.00
Special Services Julie Dodge Spec Ed Overload - MOU $  800.00
Special Services June Geissler Spec Ed Overload - MOU $ 1,065.00
Special Services June Lamberd Spec Ed Overload - MOU S 1,171.00




SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
August 29, 2022

Location

Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services
Special Services

Student & Family Services
Student & Family Services
Student & Family Services

Student Services
Student Services
Student Services
Student Services
Student Services
Student Services

First Name
Justin
Karen

Kelli

Kelly

Kelly

Kelly
Kevin
Kim

Kim

Kim
Kyle
Lauren
Linda
Lindsay
Madeline
Mark
Michael
Molly
Nancy
Natalie
Nicole
Patty

_ Rebecca

Sara

Sonja

Stephannie
Tami
Tess
Tim
Tina
Tracee
Vicki
Whittni
will
Jen
Leslyn
Melissa
Allison
Carrie
Cynthia
Kristin
Ruth
Tracy

Last Name

King
Shoop-Swanson
Burkhardt
Inderrieden

Riener

Zeller
Beiers

.Clark

Killman
Rasmussen
Smith
Mason
Koscielski

Nerger

Leslie

‘Shulkin

Mason
Owens
Burke
King
Leslie
King
Cannon
Stillian

:Svennungsen
O'Neel

Lee
Baldwin
Wiersma
Smith
Donahoe
Garnder
Sanford

:Schwalbe

Roberts
Williams
Johnson
Cowart

_ Dinwoodie

Jordan

Palpant
Erb

Emch

Activity

Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
‘Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
‘Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
‘Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overioad - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU
Spec Ed Overload - MOU

,0n Call - Summer Cell Phone
On Call - Summer Cell Phone
On Call - Summer Cell Phone

MOU - Nurse Overload
MOU - Nurse Overload
MOU - Nurse Overload
MOU - Nurse Overload
MOU - Nurse Overload
MOU - Nurse Overload

v uununnnununnnunnun VeIV

Amount
800.00
800.00
906.00
800.00
800.00

1,012.00
800.00

1,436.00

1,065.00
800.00
906.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
800.00

1,012.00
800.00
600.00
800.00

1,171.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
853.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
800.00
600.00
800.00

50.00
250.00

2,100.00

4,200.00

5,250.00

3,150.00

5,250.00

5,250.00

5,250.00




Consent Agenda - B
Regular Board Meeting of August 29, 2022

Approve Supplemental Contracts:

Tiffany Degenhart National Boards $5,705.00
Tiffany Degenhart Summer School $1,000.00




